REGULAR MEETING
OF
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA 93105

Monday, February 22, 2010

Approximate Start Time

2:45 p.m.
AGENDA

COMB CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL (COMB Board of Directors.) (7

miinute).

PUBLIC COMMENT (Public may address the Board on any subject matter not
on the agenda and within the Board’s jurisdiction. See “Notice to the Public”
below.) (5 minutes)

COMB RESOLUTION NO. 500 COMMENDATION FOR JAN ABEL
(To be presented at the Board meeting.) (5 minutes)

CONSENT AGENDA (For Boatd action by vote on one motion unless member
requests separate consideration.) (2 mzinutes)
a.  Minutes January 25, 2010 Regular Board Meeting
b. Investment of Funds
e Financial Reportts
e Investment Reports
c.  Payment of Claims

REPORTS FROM THE MANAGER (70 minutes)

Cachuma Water Reports

Operations Report

Quagga Mussels Information

2008 Surcharge Accounting

League of Women Voters Presentation, January 20, 2010, Santa Barbara
Vetbal Report - USBR Water Users Conference January 27-29, 2010, Reno
Verbal Report - Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions

0w me o o



COMB CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (2 minutes)
a.  Second Pipeline Project

1) Project Status Report
b.  Mission Creek Pipeline and Fish Passage Project

1) Project Status Report

2) Update on Member Unit Review of Engineering Designs

CORRESPONDENCE WITH SYR WATER CONSERVATION
DISTRICT, ID NO. 1 REGARDING THE COMB BOND AND COMB
ACTIVITIES IN THE SANTA YNEZ RIVER (5 minutes)

CONSIDER RESOLUTION NO. 497 TO APPROVE THE COMB 2010

REVENUE BOND AND RELATED LEGAL DOCUMENTS AND

AGREEMENTS FOR THE SCC UPPER REACH RELIABILITY

PROJECT (2"° PIPELINE PROJECT) (Please refer to all supporting

documents provided in the January 25, 2010 Board Packet.) (5 minutes)

COMB Indenture of Trust

Goleta Water District Joint Participation Agreement

City of Santa Barbara Joint Participation Agreement

COMB Purchase Contract - Citigroup Global Markets, Inc.

COMB Continuing Disclosure Agreement — Bank of New York Mellon
Trust Company, N.A.

COMB Preliminary Official Statement

Montecito Water District Contribution Agreement

Bond Indemnification Agreement

oo TR

)

g.
h.

CONSIDER AMENDMENTS TO THE 1996 AMENDED AND

RESTATED AGREEMENT FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A

BOARD OF CONTROL TO OPERATE AND MAINTAIN THE

CACHUMA PROJECT - CACHUMA OPERATION AND

MAINTENANCE BOARD (20 minutes)

a. Amend Agreement to Modify Unanimous Approval Provision for COMB
Obligations in Excess of $1,000,000

b. Amend Agreement to Either Define Fish Related Activities as Water Rights
Related or Require a Unanimous Approval for COMB to Undertake Fish
Projects or Fish Related Activities in the Lower Santa Ynez River

c. Amend Agreement to Allow Withdrawal of the SYR Water Conservation
District ID No. 1 from COMB by Mutual Agreement

CONSIDER ASSIGNMENT OF PROPOSITION 50 SUBGRANT
AGREEMENT BETWEEN COMB AND THE COUNTY WATER
AGENCY TO THE CITY OF SANTA BARBARA FOR
CONSTRUCTION OF THE 2" PIPELINE PROJECT AND RECEIPT
OF PROPOSITION 50 GRANT FUNDS, CONTINGENT UPON
APPROVAL OF ALL RELATED AGREEMENTS AND PERMITS (70

minutes)



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

CONSIDER APPROVAL OF NOTICES OF COMPLETION FOR EL
JARO CREEK RANCHO SAN JULIAN AND QUIOTA CREEK
CROSSING SIX FISH PASSAGE PROJECTS (2 minutes)

CONSIDER APPROVAL TO FUND SOUTH COAST CONDUIT COST
BENEFIT ANALYSIS FROM EXCESS BUDGET ASSESSMENTS IN FY
2009-10 (5 minutes)

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY PARKS DEPARTMENT ISSUES
a.  Report from John Mclnnes on Preliminary Process Meeting with County of
Santa Barbara (also see CCRB Item No. 7) (2 mznutes)

DIRECTORS’ REQUEST FOR AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT
MEETING (2 minutes)

MEETING SCHEDULE
¢ March 22, 2010 following CCRB at 2:15 P.M., COMB Office
¢ Board Packages Available on COMB Website

www.cachuma-board.ot

COMB ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE TO PUBLIC

Public Comment: Any member of the public may address the Board on any subject within the jursdiction of the Board that
1s not scheduled for a public hearing before the Board. The total time for this item will be limited by the President of the
Board. If you wish to address the Board under this item, please complete and deliver to the Secretary of the Board before the

meeting is convened, a “Request to Speak” forms including a description of the subject you wish to address.

Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, 1f you need specral assistance to
participate in this meeting, please contact the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board office at (805) 687-4011 at least 48

hours prior to the meeting to enable the Board to make reasonable arrangements.

[This Agenda was Posted at 3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA

at Santa Barbara City Hall, Santa Barbara, CA and at Member District Offices and Noticed and Delivered in Accordance with

Section 54954.1 and .2 of the Government Code.]



RESOLUTION NO 500
CACHUMA OPERATION and MAINTENANCE BOARD

EXPRESSING APPRECIATION AND THANKS TO
Jan Abel

WHEREAS, Jan Abel representing the Montecito Water District has served in an outstanding
manner from 1992 until April 2010 as a Director and President of the Cachuma Conservation Release
Board (CCRB), and from February 2000 until April 2010 as a Director, past President, and past Vice-
President of the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board (COMB); and

WHEREAS, Ms. Abel has served exceptionally as a representative for CCRB in negotiations
with the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District No. 1, the City of
Lompoc, and the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District to reach agreement on the operations
of the Cachuma Project to both maximize the available water supply and ensure that the Cachuma
Project does not adversely affect the water quality of the Lompoc Groundwater Basin, during which
Ms. Abel’s extraordinary effort was indispensable in bringing about an historic Settlement Agreement
among all the water purveyors on the Santa Ynez River; and

WHEREAS, Ms. Abel has provided her experience and expertise to COMB during a very
active and critical period in the history of the Board, including: COMB’s participation in the Santa
Barbara IRWMP resulting in a $25 million grant, of which $3.2 million will help fund an essential
pipeline project; expansion of the Lauro Reservoir Debris Basin; and development of a comprehensive
Capital Improvement Program; and

WHEREAS, Ms. Abel has been a strong advocate for the Cachuma Project water rights of the
member agencies of CCRB and their endeavors to maintain a balanced program for water supply
reliability and protection of fisheries resources downstream of Lake Cachuma, particularly with her

lobbying efforts to bring federal grant funds for steelhead to California, and with the installation of
gate extensions on Bradbury Dam, to allow storage of an additional 9,200 acre feet of water for the
downstream fishery; and

WHEREAS, Ms. Abel has brought her regional perspective, her wisdom, and her dedication
to make well reasoned and important decisions for the overall benefit of CCRB and COMB.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors and staff of the Cachuma
Operation and Maintenance Board and the Cachuma Conservation Release Board extend to Jan Abel
their sincere appreciation and heartfelt thanks for the invaluable service that she has given to the
Boards, its staff and to the people of the County of Santa Barbara.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance
Board on this 227d day of February 2010.

ATTEST:

Kathleen A. Rees, Secretary

APPROVED:

Das Williams Lauren Hanson Lee Bettencourt
President of the Board Director Director

June Van Wingerden Doug Morgan
Director Director




MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING
Of the
CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
Held at the
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board Office
3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA
Monday, January 25, 2010

1. Call to Order, Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 3:19 p.m. by President Williams who chaired the
meeting. Those in attendance were:

Directors present:

Das Williams City of Santa Barbara
Bob Lieberknecht Carpinteria Valley Water District
W. D. Morgan Montecito Water District

Goleta Water District
SYR Conservation Dist [D#1

Lauren Hanson
Lee Bettencourt

Others present:

Kate Rees William Hair
Chris Dahlstrom Tom Mosby
Janet Gingras Fran Farina
Chip Wullbrandt Rebecca Bjork
Tim Robinson Adelle Capponi
Matt Bloise Phil Walker
John Mclnnes Chatles Hamilton
Mark Reinhardt Susan Segovia
Alex Keuper Harlan Burchardi
Gary Kvistad Bill Rosen

Isaiah Brookshire

2. Public Comment

Phil Walker, a resident of Santa Barbara commented about the need for a warning
siren at Lauro Reservoir in the event of a seismic situation.

3. Consent Agenda

a. Minutes:
December 21, 2009 Regular Board Meeting

b. Investment Funds
Financial Reports
Investment Report

mems  Ya
PAGE {




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

Board of Directors Meeting
January 25,2010

c. Payment of Claims

Director Hanson moved to approve the consent agenda as presented, seconded

by Director Lieberknecht, 6/0/1, Director Morgan abstained.

4. Introduction of Montecito Water District’s Appointee Doug Morgan to the
COMB Board

President Williams introduced Doug Morgan, Montecito Water District’s appointee to
the COMB Board.

5. Resolutions Relating to COMB Bank Account

a.

b.

Resolution No. 498 Authorizing Signatories for the Cachuma Project
Trust Fund and Renewal Fund Accounts at Santa Barbara Bank & Trust
Resolution No. 499 Authorizing Signatories for General Fund Account at
Santa Barbara Bank & Trust

Ms. Rees reported that the COMB Board has had a recent change in two of its
Directors, Lee Bettencourt replaced Matt Loudon from the Santa Ynez River
Water Conservation District and Doug Morgan replaced Jan Abel from the
Montecito Water District. The adoption of Resolution 498 and 499 will add
these two Directors as a signatory on the COMB Renewal Fund and Trust
Fund Accounts and on the COMB General Fund Account at Santa Barbara
Bank & Trust.

Director Lieberknecht moved to approve and adopt Resolutions No. 498 and
499, seconded by Director Hanson. A roll call vote was taken, passed 7/0/0.

6. Reconsideration of COMB Board Committee Appointments

President Williams made the following committee appointments for the remaining
FY 2009-2010 to fill vacancies due to the change in two Directors.

COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS
FY 2009-2010
Mid-Year Appointments

COMMITTEE COMMITTEE COMMITTEE ALTERNATE
NAME MEMBER MEMBER MEMBER
Capital Lauren Hanson Das Williams Doug Morgan

Improvements
Finance Lauren Hanson Bob Lieberknecht Das Williams

Management & Bob Lieberknecht Das Williams Doug Morgan
Public Affairs
Operations Bob Lieberknecht Lauren Hanson Doug Morgan
Legal Affairs Lee Bettencourt Das Williams Lauren Hanson

ITEM #

PArE

M&%&m

7.



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting

January 25,2010

7. Reports From the Manager

a.

Cachuma Water Reports
The Water Reports were included in the board packet.

Director Morgan requested that the metering issue in the lower reach be
resolved. Ms. Rees stated that there would be a meeting probably in February
to address the issues.

Operations Report
The Operations Report was included in the board packet

COMB Operating Committee
The draft minutes from the January 13, 2010 meeting were included in the
board packet.

Rebecca Bjork stated she felt the minutes reflect an accurate representation of
what was discussed at the meeting. She wanted to point out that the letter
from ID #1, which was distributed during the Board meeting, described
actions that were not actually taken. The intent of the Operating Committee
was to allow the managers to discuss issues before those issues were presented
to the Board. She reiterated that the issue with the proposed Meadowlark
project was a perfect example of the Operating Committee functioning as it
was intended to. The committee felt this project was not an appropriate
project for either COMB or CCRB to undertake. The ID #1 letter
mischaracterizes what actually happened at the Operating Committee meeting
concerning the Meadowlark project and the ownership and maintenance
contract for the fish projects with the county. No action was taken on either
item and these items will not be considered by the COMB Board.

Chris Dahlstrom spoke to the COMB Board regarding the concerns of the ID
#1 Board of Trustees and why President Buchardi wrote the letter objecting to
COMB’s involvement in the Meadowlark project as well as the it’s
involvement in negotiating a contract with the County for the ownership and
maintenance of the Fish Projects.

Quagga Mussel Inspection Report — County of Santa Barbara
The monthly report from the County of Santa Barbara was included in the
board packet.

Director Hanson reported that the Quagga Ad Hoc Committee has not been
able to schedule a meeting with the County Board of Supervisors.

Jesusita Fire Activities

The final report for the Jesusita Fire activities was included in the board
packet. Director Morgan requested that cost for the different activities be
included in these reports.

Status of Cachuma Lake & Park RMP/EIS

ITEM#__Ya
PAGE _ 2




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting

January 25, 2010

Ms. Rees reported that there had been no change in the status of the Cachuma
Lake Resource Management Plan and EIS (RMP/EIS). The completion date
is now anticipated for January 2010. A certified EIS is also necessary for the
long term lease negotiations to proceed.

Proposition 50 and 84 Activities

Ms. Rees had reported at the December meeting the SWRCB had suspended
reimbursement to the Santa Barbara Prop 50 region. Included in the board
packet was the corrective action letter sent to the SWRCB from Santa Barbara
County Public Works Department. The State Board considered the actions
and Ms. Rees has recently received information that the State Board has
accepted the County’s corrective actions and the reimbursement suspension
will soon be released. '

Ms. Rees reported that she hopes to bring to the Board in February a new
MOU for Prop 84 that will be considered for the distribution of the
administrative costs for continued work on Proposition 84 grant applications.

2008 Surcharge Accounting
The monthly Surcharge Accounting was included in the board packet.

Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions
Date 01/25/2010

Lake Elevation 737.30 feet

Storage 151,489 acre feet

Rain (for the month to date) 9.99 inches

Rain YTD (for the season to date)  18.5 inches

Fish Release-Hilton 11.6 — 12.5 acre feet per day
Month to Date Fish Release 293.3 acre feet

Month to Date Spill 0 acre feet

Year to Date Spill 0 acre feet

8. Consider Resolution No. 497 to Approve the COMB 2010 Revenue Bond and
Related Legal Documents and Agreements for the SCC Upper Reach Reliability
Project (2" Pipeline Project)

a.

e e T

e

g.
h.

Comb Indenture of Trust

Goleta Water District Joint Participation Agreement

City of Santa Barbara Joint Participation Agreement

COMB Purchase Contract — Citigroup Global Markets, Inc.

COMB Continuing Disclosure Agreement — Bank of New York Mellon
Trust Company, N.A.

COMB Preliminary Official Statement

Montecito Water District Contribution Agreement

Bond Indemnification Agreement

A letter to the COMB Board from the Board President of Santa Ynez River Water
Conservation District, ID #1 was distributed at the meeting. The letter stated that the
ID #1 Board determined in a unanimously approved motion that it would defer and
withhold its action on the COMB Bond Resolution until such time that an

ITEM#__%a

PAGE ___ ¢



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
January 25, 2010

10.

11.

amendment is made and approved to the COMB JPA. The amendment needs to state
and clarify that COMB is precluded from performing or engaging in any and all
activities in the Santa Ynez River downstream of Bradbury Dam, and any and all
Cachuma Project or water rights matters that affect downstream interests. Also, a
clear demarcation between COMB and CCRB must be re-established.

Director Williams moved to table Item #8 to the February Board meeting, seconded
by Director Morgan, passed 7/0/0.

COMB Capital Improvement Program
a. Second Pipeline Project
1) Project Status Report
This report was included in the board packet

b.  Mission Creek Pipeline and Fish Passage Project
1) Project Status Report
This report was included in the board packet.

Director Morgan questioned the timeline of the two projects and if they were up to
date. Ms. Rees said that it would be looked at but that she thought they were up to
date.

Consider Approval of COMB Operations Staff Restructuring and New
Engineer Position

Ms. Rees reported on the Operations staff restructuring. She recommended that the
Operations Supervisor’s job description be revised to shift a few higher level duties
to a new engineer position. Along with the revised job description would be a lower
salary range for the Operations Supervisor position. She requested the Board
approve the permanent appointment of Robert Dunlap to Operations Supervisor and
eliminate the Operations Foreman position.

Ms. Rees also requested approval to hire a new professional Engineer at a
commensurable salary range. The fiscal impact for FY 2010-11 will be an increase
in operations salaries for a total of $17,852. To offset the increase in salary, staff
will reduce other areas of the COMB budget, primarily in outside consulting work.

Director Hanson moved to approve the staff recommendations with the addition of
Director Morgan’s request that Robert Dunlap be given an evaluation, that the
Operating Committee be able to look at the top engineer candidates, inform the
Board of the selection committee when it has been formed and to consider Bob
Roebuck to fill the position possibly as a half time position The motion was
seconded by Director Morgan and passed 6/1/0. Director Lieberknecht voted no.

Ad Hoc Committee Report Regarding COMB Operating Committee’s Role and
Responsibilities

Director Williams reported on the COMB Operating Committee’s Role and
Responsibilities as discussed during the January 13" Operating Committee meeting. N
-3

ITEM #
PAGE 5




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
January 25, 2010

A wide ranging discussion took place regarding the structure of the Operating
Committee:
e  Which issues should first be considered by the Operating Committee and
which should first go directly to the Board or the Board CIP Committee
¢ Return to a more informal Managers meeting, so that both COMB and
CCRB items could be discussed
e Strive to develop the model of the CCWA Operating Committee
e Including fisheries projects discussion at the COMB Operating meeting
e Fisheries work would be discussed at a separate meeting on an ad hoc basis,
including attorneys as needed
¢ Continue the current Operating Committee structure dealing with COMB
issues only
e Do fisheries projects involve water rights or do they not

Director Hanson moved to recommend that the COMB Operating Committee would
address COMB issues and that there be a separate managers meeting taking place on
an ad hoc basis, including the attorneys as needed, to occur before or after the
Operating Committee meetings. This meeting would be held to discuss fish project
issues. Director Hanson included in her motion to add this item to the next CCRB
agenda for consideration, seconded by Director Morgan, passed 7/0/0.

12. Consider Santa Barbara County Parks Department’s Request for Assistance
with Matching Funds for Cachuma Park Federal Grant and Request to
Authorize issues Discussion with the County CEO’s Office

This was thoroughly discussed during the CCRB meeting, Item #5.

Director Morgan moved to postpone the approval of allowing County Parks to use
COMB/CCRB projects as matching funds for a federal grant application for the
improvement projects at Lake Cachuma until COMB has an opportunity to speak
with the County. He would like to authorize Ms. Rees to develop a list of unresolved
issues, circulate it among the MU managers and ID #1, and would like for John
Mclnnes to immediately initiate dialog with the County CEO’s office to institute a
collaborative process. Director Bettencourt requested that a representative from ID
#1 be included on the committee that meets with the County, seconded by Director
Hanson, passed 6/1/0, Director Bettencourt voted no.

13. Directors’ Request for Agenda Items for Next Meeting

President Williams requested that an amendment to the COMB JPA to remove the
Santa Ynez River Conservation District, ID #1 from the COMB JPA be considered.

Director Hanson requested that consideration of an amendment to the COMB JPA to
revise the unanimous consent so that project approval would only require approval

from the paying members.

14. Meeting Schedule

PAGE __¢

TEM#  Ya




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
January 25, 2010

February 10, 2010 COMB Facilities Overview Tour, 12:00 p.m. —4:00 p.m.
The next regular Board meeting will be held February 22, 2010 following the CCRB
meeting at 2:15 P.M.

The Agendas and Board Packets are available on the COMB website,
www.cachuma-board.org

15. COMB Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 5:16 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Kate Rees, Secretary of the Board

APPROVED:

Das Williams, President

Approved

/

Unapproved

TEME __ fa

PAGE ]




9:29 AM comb?2

02/16/10
Accrual Basis

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

1050 - GENERAL FUND

1100 - REVOLVING FUND

TRUST FUNDS
1210 - WARREN ACT TRUST FUND
1220 - RENEWAL FUND

Total TRUST FUNDS

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
1010 - PETTY CASH
1200 - LAIF
1300 - DUE FROM CCRB
1303 - Bradbury SOD Act Assmnts Rec
1304 - Lauro Dam SOD Assesmnt Rec
1400 - PREPAID INSURANCE
1401 - W/C INSURANCE DEPOSIT

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1500 - VEHICLES
1505 - OFFICE FURN & EQUIPMENT
1510 - TRAILERS
1515 - FIELD EQUIPMENT
1525 - PAVING
1550 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1910 - LT Bradbury SOD Act Assess Rec
1920 - LT Lauro SOD Act Assess Rec

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2200 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2550 - VACATION/SICK
2561 - BRADBURY DAM SOD ACT
2562 - SWRCB-WATER RIGHTS FEE
2563 - LAURO DAM SOD ACT
2590 - DEFERRED REVENUE
Payroll-DepPrm Admin
Payroll-CCRB DepPrm
Payroll-DepPrm Ops

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2602 - LT SOD Act Liability-Bradbury
2603 - LT SOD Act Liability - Lauro

Total Long Term Liabilities

Balance Sheet
As of January 31, 2010

Jan 31,10

93,947.72
60,596.03

115,003.25
5,032.09

120,035.34

274,579.09

400.00
1,378,357 .46
55,348.22
59,192.00
18,299.00
13,456.72
6,529.00

1,531,582.40

1,806,161.49

338,973.52
219,801.66
97,803.34
366,549.49
22,350.00
-768,209.21

277,268.80

5,686,239.07
976,048.00

6,662,287.07

8,745,717.36

67,105.71

67,105.71

73,628.67
59,192.60
-0.26
18,299.00
120,035.34
20.00

4.62

4.62

271,184.59

338,290.30

5,686,239.07
976,048.00

6,662,287.07

ITEM# Y4

PAGE

{

Page 1




comb2

Balance Sheet
As of January 31, 2010

9:29 AM

02/16/10
Accrual Basis

Total Liabilities

Equity
3000 - Opening Bal Equity
3901 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jan 31,10

7,000,577.37

0.95
1,013,062.66
732,076.38

1,745,139.99

8,745,717.36

TEM# 5L,

PAGE _<




G 4o | obed

2.1094'c

08911
Z6EVO'E

8G°L9V'C

G1'989
Er18L'L

S0'¥eL'T
£6°L2L°C
LE'9PS'T
00'9L2'v9l
61°682'C
ov'zey'LL
672209
EE'L8E'LL

89'909'688'L

89°909'688°1

89°909'688'L

G8'¥EC'E0Z
000

00°G1L
£E'EBY'E
000
06°€98'289'tL

JaBpng Jo ¥,

Jobpng 4970 $

01 uer - 60, Inf

010z Azenuep ybnouys 600z AIne
[enjoy ‘sA jJabpng sso R J1joid
Zqwoo

.
INNY N3T9O - 801L€ fejolL

e S

HIOAYISIAY VO - 2-801€ [BI0L
TV.LHOd HINOS VO - 1-801€ [ejoL
NNV N379 - 801E

TVLHOd HLYMON - 201€ 1ejoL

ITEM #

NOILVLS "TOH.LNOD dN - Z-201€ [ej0L
¥IMOL INVLNI dN - 1-201€ fej0L
IYL¥Od HLYON - 201E
yeg juspoy - 9oie
vavos - sole
8oy dinb3 B yaA - poLE
sd0 00§ - £01€
Buipeay Jetal - Z0LE
BABET UOJBIOBA - A-LOLE
9ABaT HOIS - $-10LE
oAea ] ABPIIOH - H-10LE
¥0av100LE

asuadx3g
11joid SSOI9

awoou] [ejoL

INNIATY 000€ [e30L

9114 e}ISNsar - jJuwsiquwiay “suj - LEOE

awoouf juely) - 120¢

awoou| oSt - 0Z0€

awooUu| }satdluf - 010€

pung jemauay . £00¢

(swawssassy ALnD) 196png WO - 100E
INNIATY o00€

swoouj

siseg [enJooy
0L/91120
WV 666

=5

PAGE




ITEM#Y4 b

Y

PAGE

G J0 g abed LEe6L HOV3¥ V13709 - 9L LE [ejoL
26'Ce SHILIAN TVHILVY - 2-9L 1€ [ejoL
6€'652 STANLONYLS - 1-9LL€ |ejOL

HOVIY V13109 - 9Li¢
€6°L80°) VIH3LNIdYVD - Stig [ejol
€661y HIOAY3SAY - 2-GL1E IBj0L
00'8L9 NOLLVLS TOHLINOD - 1-GL1€ ejo]

VRISLNIdYVYD - SLiE

19°6¥0'C VOILUO - ELiE BjoL
PLLYO'L HIOAYASTY - Z-€LIE [ejoL
£5'80¥ NOILVLS TOYLNOD - b-ELig l|ejo]

VO31L¥O - €Li€

G6'C6E A131443HS - Zhig 1ejoL
G6°Z6¢E NOLLYLS TOMLINOD - i-ZLig [eloL

aT3I443HS - ZLiE

beLey 01440 - LLLE tejol
62292 SdOHS - t-LiLig [ejoL
cLee 301440 NIV - €L iE [ejoL
0Lgel 301440 MIYD - 1-LLLE 1BIOL

301440 - LiLE

¥e'262°'12 QdUNVT - 0biE 110
99'099 SNISva Siyg3a - -0LLe jelof
¥2's68'L HIOAYIAS3Y - £-0L 1€ lejo)L
§0'8¢€8 NOILVLS TOYINOD - Z-0L L€ [0,
6£'€9E'ZL QUVYA - 1-0LIE [BI0L

QUNVT - OLLE

128572 YV 730 YNOHOD - 601€ [ej0)L
YSLvL LAONYNL - 1-601€ [BjOL

AVIN T30 YNOHOD - 60LE

1eBpng jo % 19Bpng Jenp ¢ jabpng Ol uer - 60, Iy

aviol
010z Azenuer ybnoayy 600z AIne siseq feniooy

[enjoy 'sA jJobpng ssoT 9 j1j0id 04191720
Zqwoo WV 666



G jo ¢ abed

%YELL 90°861'€5- 00°000'09 ¥6'108'9
%LT VL 81'8/5'8- 00°000°0} zz ey’
%96°0Z 19'092'64- 00°000'5Z 6E'6€Z'S
%250 19'858've- 00°000'Z eyl
%EZL vE'102'28" 00°000°004 99'862°Z1
%0°0 00°000'02- 00°000'0Z 000
%10°L 05'vze'eh- 00°000'2S 05'629'€
%LO'PL 8L8vL el 00°000°9L zTIsT'T
%L'€g 90°829's- 00°000'ZL ¥6'LLE'D
%E0°9L 29'v16'€8- 00°000'00+ 8€'520'91
%G0°Gh 62 €T 00°000'G} 12'9S2'2
%LE° L1 €9'LEV' - 00°000'G 1£°896
%EL'E 18'8¥.'8¢e- 00°000'0¥% BL'LGZ L
%/8'62 68'050'8Z- 00°000°0¥% LL'6YE'LL
%BLTY £0°860°20G- 00'107'988 £6'20€'6.E
%0°0 00'1L0%'988- 00°'10¥'988 000
£v'128'c
S9'GOE'9L
99'628'LE
15'801'v8
19696
£129¢
vy'0e2
0L'2€
196png Jo % 196png JaAQ § 19bpng 0L uer - g0, Inp
V1oL

010z Atenuep ybnoayy 600z Ainp

[enjoy 'sA Jobpng sso- 9 1130.d

Zqwoo

SIddNS B STVIHALYIN - 00b€E [Ej0]

S1IOAIBSDY - £OPE

speoy 9 sbuipjing - Zove

OSIN '8 SA[BA 1810 ‘UNpUOD - LOYE
S$3INddNS ? STIVIYALYI - 00PE

d08VY1 LOVILINOD - 00E€E Iejo]

$901A188 OSI|y ‘Bulieauibuy . poge

SHOAIBS3Y - £0EE

speoy % sbuip|ing - o¢e

ISIIN R SAJEA “JOIBIN ‘UNPUOD - LOLE
HOGVYT LOVYLNOD - 00€€

ANIWINDT 2 H3A 00Z¢ [ej0L

snoaue|ledsIiy - PoZe

jejuay juswidinbyz . £0z¢

tende) paxid - Zoze

any dinbzediysA - 1L0ZE
ANINLINDI ® HIA 002E

A0gV100i€ (B30L

Jaylo - oAV 001

sdo JVON dwo [jolhed - 91
sdo voI4 dwod joiked - g91L¢
S¥3d - S51E

dwoy sis}IoM 3 Ul[eaH - 051

HOVIY VIM3LINIdYVYD - LLiE [ejoL

LINAONOD - v-LL1E 18j0L

SUIALIAN TVHILYT - Z-2LLE [BJOL

STUNLONULS - t-LLLE [BJOL
HOVI3Y VIMILNIJYVYD - LLIE

siseq [entooy
01194720
WY 656

ITEM# 4 b
PAGE

S



%z Fd8)Y 20ed 06'1LS 00°000°01 06'15°0} Juejnsuog sapndwog - gLeg
%00 00°000°c- 00°000° 00'0 Sjassy paxid UIWPY - 9LES
%LLE6 00'LLb- 00°050°9 00'€£9' senq diysiaquien - GLES
%8e' 1L YEOLL L 00°000'9 90'e82'y senunN - Y1ES
%1L0'8E 616126 00°000°9 18°082°2 suoneaIUNWWOY - £1.£6
%vL6Z LLiEr's- 00°000°Z1 . eggos's sesuadx3 UIWPY OSIN - ZLES
%beSS 96'28L'2- 00°002°9 Y029 sesea/dinb3 80440 - 1S
%8 v 99°296'~ 0070006 ¥1Ze0'y dx3 aoyjo/ebeisod - 015
%69°LS ov6EL'SE- 00'12'65 09'182'7E JUBISISSY SABEISIUIWPY - GOES
%69°LS 02'669'0%- 00'861'96 08'86'6S 1oBeUBI SAREISIUIWDY - LOES
%EP9S 18'208'LE- 00°000°€. BLZ6L LY Kuejeg soBeuey - 00¢s
%696 206161 00299 92'980' uIPY THVOW Auedwos - 9zg
%18'6¥ e 6V L- 00'859'G1 9.'808'2 uIwpY vo14 Auedwos . p9zs
%6298 1281 L4 00'092°6€ 98'215'22 s¥ad - 0Z8
%1229 50282 22- 0001822 56'220'Gh duoD SISNIOM B UIESH - LOZS
%20'6. 00'LL8'g- 00°000°0% 00'629'LE soueansul Aiger - 005
%6LE2 00'292'G- 00°295°L 00°008' xe] uswakoidwaun - 0518
%0°001 00'0 00°000Z1 00'000'z} UPNY - 1-L0LS
%0°96 LS 00°000'€9 £9'287'09 1e6a7 - 0015
%95°€9 58'968"}- 00°000'Z1 51°609'L s204 40}00110 - 000 [EI0L
%915 00'880°G- 00'000Z} 002169 JOYI0 - S384 10392110 - 0008
51169 aBeajiy 4030811 - 1005

$934 10303113 - 000§
JALLVYLSININGY ? TVHINITD - 666P

%60'6€ £5'€82'2¢- 00°000°'cS ¥'9Ll'oz SASNAJIXT YIHLO - 005¢ (2301
%Y6'S 00'62s'2- 00°000'8 00°SLY Butures] - goge
%EYL8 G668 L~ 00°000'8 SO'¥LS'e snoaueljeosIy - GOSE
%S0°0€ 88°/61'2Z- 00°000't zZL'zoz't S8JIAIaS J8YJ0 B VSN - P0SE
%Z0'6¥ LGOBL 0L~ 00°000'02 61°€08'6 suojjedunwiwo) - £0GE
%81°€ LS'€62'9- 00°008'9 6%'902 sunojun - Zose
%L '8¢ 89'¥86'¢- 00°005'9 €616 sapiin - 10s¢

SIASNILXT YIHILO - 00S¢E

jabBpng jo 9, 19Bpng JaA0 § jebpng 04 uer-go, Inf
Iv10L

010z Asenuep ybnouays 600z AIne siseg jeniooy
[enjoy “sA 18bpng sso 9 J1jo.dd 0L/91/Z0
Zquoo NV 66 6

RS

PAGE &

ITEM# Y b



G Jo G abey

%SGL 12 8€°€08°L60'Y 00°222'69¢€"e- 8£'9.0°CEL
%6E'v¢ 0.°961°802'2- 00°22.'69¢g'e 0085261 1L

Lo

S00

900
%00 00°000°004"4- 00°000°001°} 000
%0001 89°,£0'€0Z 000 89°/£0'€0Z
%00 00°000°G.¢€ 00°000'G.€- 000
%L vS 2E296'LLL- 00°000'G.€ 89°/£0'€0Z
%89°LE 0v'068'v92- 0000062y 09°6¥1°091
%S0'6 8 vLY'GH- 00°000°0S 91625’y
%6G°1L 95°90¥'86- 00°000°00¢ PE6S'L
%00 00°000'00% 00°000°00%- 000
%GG 08 05'966'GEL- 00°000'G.¢2 05°€00'6€E1L
%2y L1 05262 't~ 00°000°0S 05°L0L'S
%v9'81 00°089°0t- 00°000°'0S 00'0ze's
%0°0 00°000°'04- 0000002 000
%1829 £9°leL'zie- 00'92e°1.S LEv61'6GE
%Sy YL Y6682 00°000°t Sv' vyl
%88'S L0°Ly9'G- 0070009 £€6°25¢
%19°0¢ 8£°'691'¢e- 00°000°G 29°0e5°tL
%8G°91 $8°€5.'¢- 00005y 91°9¥%L

}ebpng 18A0 § jebpng 0L uer - 6o, inr
aviol

010z Arenuer yBnouys 6oz Ainp
|[enjoy "sA joBpng ssoT g joid

Zqwoo

7

/

awoou|

IBEM #
PAGE

asuadxg jejoy

TI08AVd IBloL
gu00-ss0l9
$5049)

TIOYAVd
esuadx3 peziioBajeoun - 6669

J9VINVA WNOLS - 00+ [ejoL
d4n - sbeweq aug eysnsar - 1-£0b9
ebewe( a1i4 elisSNsar - £0H9
29VINVA WHOLS - 00¥9

S103r0ud “1vIO3dS - 0009 fejoL

Buiddey pue g9 - 2609
uofiEljIqeyay aINONAS JIS - 9609
4n - ubisaq g uejd Aosdw| 998 - | -Z609
ubisaq g uejd Acidwy 998 - Z609
Jreday spunosgBpig aNO9 - 1-0609
vavos - 2909

$103roYd vID3dS - 0009

ue|d 16 J1eiep ‘Bay pajesBalyl - 0155

JAILVHLSININGY 2 TYHINIO - 666% (2101

uofjenodsues] - Zegs

uonewLIoju] Jliqnd - LEES
SBIUSIBJUOD /(DAL UIWPY - 0SES
suonduosqgng/Butuiesj dw3 - gZgg

siseg [eniooy
01/94/20
WY 656



LAIF Regular Monthly Statement Page 1 of

socal Agency Investment Fund
2.0. Box 942809

5acrament0, CA 94209-0001 www.lreasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laj

916) 653-3001 February 08, 201¢
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
GENERAL MANAGER
3301 LAUREL CANYON ROAD } A
SANTA BARBARA, CA 93105-2017 PMIA Average Monthly Yields
Transactions _
Tran Type Definitions January 2010 Statement
Effective Transaction Tran Confirm
Date Date Type Number Authorized Caller Amount
1/13/2010  1/12/2010 RW 1254008 KATHLEEN REES -50,000.00
1/15/2010  1/14/2010  QRD 1255518  SYSTEM 2,028.84
Account Summary
Total Deposit: 2,028.84 Beginning Balance: 1,426,328.62
Total Withdrawal: -50,000.00 Ending Balance: 1,378,357.46

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Kathleeh Rees, Secretary

SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of investment activity for the month of : <, 2010, complies with legal
requiremepts for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a
coMmaw of all LAIF investments of this agency for the period indicated.

‘ TeEm# 4 &

Secretary
PAGE s
—




SARTA BARBARA
BARRK & TRUST

P.O. Box 60839, S.B., CA, 93160-0839

6558

Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Master Contract Renewal Fund

3301 Laurel Canyon Rd

Santa Barbara CA 93105-2017

FDIC INSURANCE NOTICE

Effective 01/01/2010, many banks have
decided to opt out of the FDIC's Transaction
Account Guarantee Program.

Pacific Capital Bank, N.A. has committed to
remain a participant in the Program, and
unlimited funds held in eligible transaction
accounts will continue to be fully insured by
the safety and security of the FDIC.

Please contact your local branch manager
with any questions you may have.

Banking Statement ' -

Statement Period: 01/01/2010 to 01/31/2010

Customer Number:
Page 1

Customer Service Representative
(888) 400-SBBT (400-7228)

BANKLINE-24-HOUR AUTOMATED INFORMATION
(800) 287-SBBT (287-7228)

www.sbbt.com

Business Money Market ,

Checking Summary
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

Master Contract Renewal Fund
Account Number 102335072
Interest Paid YTD 214

Interest Paid Last Year 49.13
Deposit Account Recap .
Beginning Balance as of W

January 1, 2010 %\\0\ 5,029.95‘/
1 Deposits (Plus) 2.14
Ending Balance as of
January 31, 2010 5,032.09
Interest Paid 2.14

MEMO TO: Board of Directors

Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
FROM: Kathleen Rees, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of investment activity for the month of {
requirements for investment policy of government agencies,

’ , 2010, complies with legal
1073. P'hereby certify that it constitutes a

complete and accurate summary of all Santa Barbara Bank & Trust investments of this agency for the

p?ﬁicated.

Secretary

ITEM# 4 b
PAGE 7




SANTA BARBARA o
BANK & TRUST Banking Statement ‘
Statement Period: 01/01/2010 to 01/31/2010

P.O. Box 60839, S.B., CA, 93160-0839
Customer Number:

Page 1
6559

Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Cachuma Project Trust Fund

3301 Laurel Canyon Rd

Santa Barbara CA 93105-2017

Customer Service Representative
(888) 400-SBBT (400-7228)

BANKLINE-24-HOUR AUTOMATED INFORMATION
(800) 287-SBBT (287-7228)

www.sbbt.com

FDIC INSURANCE NOTICE

Public Capital Tiered MMDA

Checking Summary
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Effective 01/01/2010, many banks have

decided to opt out of the FDIC's Transaction Cachuma Project Trust Fund

Account Guaraniee Program. Account Number 102335080
interest Paid YTD 68.32

Pacific Capital Bank, N.A. has committed to Interest Paid Last Year 846.73

remain a participant in the Program, and

unlimited funds held in eligible transaction Deposit Account Recap

accounts will continue to be fully insured by Beganmg Ba'aqcegsom kﬁﬂ/ 103.53 v
the safety and security of the FDIC. anuary 1, 2010 o\ 1539.93
2 Deposits (Plus) AE 11,463.32
Ending Balance as of
Please contact your local branch manager January 31, 2010 115,003.25

with any questions you may have. Interest Paid 68.32

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Kathleen Rees, Secretary

SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of investment activity for the month of Q’www 2010, complies with legal
requirements for investment policy of government agencies, 1073. Phereby certify that it constitutes a
complete and accurate summary of all Santa Barbara Bank & Trust investments of this agency for the

period jpdicated.

tfleen TEM # & b

Secretary PAGE /D




4:16 PM
02/16/10
Accrual Basis

comb2

Payment of Claims
As of January 31, 2010

Date Num Name Memo Split Amount
1050 - GENERAL FUND

1/4/2010 18622 COMB - Revolving Fund Jan 8 & 22, Feb 5 payroll/taxes 2200 - ACC... -161,451.60
1/4/12010 18623 ClO Solutions, LP Video card-SP computer 2200 - ACC... -288.19
1/4/2010 18624 PG&E 2200 - ACC... -182.80
1/12/2010 18625  William Alcala 2200 - ACC... -60.00
1/13/2010 18626 Acacia Erosion Control, Inc.  Hydroseeding-Lauro PO#09-10-06 2200 - ACC... -50,305.31
1/13/2010 18627 Acorn Landscape Manage... Scheduled mtce 2200 - ACC... -253.17
1/13/2010 18628  ACWA Health Benefits Au...  2/1-3/1/10 coverage 2200 - ACC... -12,642.86
1/13/2010 18629 ACWA Health Benefits Au... Feb EAP 2200 - ACC... -46.02
1/13/2010 18630 AECOM USA Inc. 2200 - ACC... -7,000.98
1/13/2010 18631 American Water Works As... Member dues 4/1/10-3/31/11 #00... 2200 - ACC... -354.00
1/13/2010 18632  Aqua-Flo Supply 2200 - ACC... -791.17
1/13/2010 18633 AT&T Dec statement 2200 - ACC... -225.43
1/13/2010 18634 Central Valley Project Wat... 2010 Member Dues 2200 - ACC... -750.00
1/13/2010 18635 CIO Solutions, LP 2200 - ACC... -827.50
1/13/2010 18636 City of Santa-Barbara Refusefrecycle 11/30-12/30/09 2200 - ACC... -158.12
1/13/2010 18637 Coastal Copy, LP Lease/mtce agmt KM-C4035 11/9... 2200 - ACC... -333.42
1/13/2010 18638 COMB-Petty Cash Replenish petty cash 2200 - ACC... -328.57
1/13/2010 18639 Cox Communications Business internet 12/18/09-1/17/10 2200 - ACC... -195.00
1/13/2010 18640 CSK Auto, Inc. Wiper blades 2200 - ACC... -10.31
1/13/2010 18641 Culligan Water RO system Jan 2200 - ACC... -24.95
1/13/2010 18642 Das Williams Dec mtg fees 2200 - ACC... -265.12
1/13/2010 18643 Draganchuk Alarm Systems  Alarm monitoring Jan-Mar 2010 2200 - ACC... -82.50
1/13/2010 18644 ECHO Communications Answering service 2200 - ACC... -69.20
1/13/2010 18645 Environmental Systems R...  ArcInfo/ArcGIS/ArcView 1/11/10-1... 2200 - ACC... -5,866.89
1/13/2010 18646 Fed Ex Kinko's, Inc. Copies 2200 - ACC... -171.29
1/13/2010 18647 Federal Express Mailings 2200 - ACC... -46.92
1/13/2010 18648 Fence Factory Netting for traps 2200 - ACC... -264.96
1/13/2010 18649 Fleet Services Fuel 2200 - ACC... -1,269.91
1/13/2010 18650 GE Capital Copies lease Billing 1D#90133933... 2200 - ACC... -499.16
1/13/2010 18651 Growing Solutions Plant care PO#8931 2200 - ACC... -100.00
1/13/2010 18652 Hydrex Pest Control Co. 2200 - ACC... -145.00
1/13/2010 18653 J&C Services Ofc cleaning 12/4,11,18,28/09 2200 - ACC... -500.00
1/13/2010 18654 Jan Abel Dec mtg fees 2200 - ACC... -278.00
1/13/2010 18655 Larry's 8-Day Auto Parts Gage/coupler kit/blo gun 2200 - ACC... -78.64
1/13/2010 18656  Lauren W. Hanson Dec mtg fees 2200 - ACC... -267.00
1/13/2010 18657 Lee F. Bettencourt Dec mtg fees 2200 - ACC... -318.38
1/13/2010 18658 M&W Pumps, Inc. Irrigation supplies-Cross Creek R... 2200 - ACC... -3,284.06
1/13/2010 18659 MarBorg Industries 2200 - ACC... -4,889.55
1/13/2010 18660 Mark Crane's Tree & Arbor... 4 add'l pine tree removal PO#09-1... 2200 - ACC... -2,460.00
1/13/2010 18661 Nextel Communications Cellutar 2200 - ACC... -622.08
1/13/2010 18662 Nordman, Cormany, Hair...  Gen Counsel Dec services 2200 - ACC... -8,415.00
1/13/2010 18663 Paychex, Inc. 12/11,24 payrolls/taxes 2200 - ACC... -233.22
1/13/2010 18664 Pitney Bowes Global Fina...  Equip lease-postage 1/10-4/10/10 2200 - ACC... -446.97
1/13/2010 18665 Powell Garage Full service-Colorado 2200 - ACC... -1,234.52
1/13/2010 18666 Praxair Distribution, Inc " Cylinder rental 2200 - ACC... -41.40
1/13/2010 18667 Prudential Overall Supply 2200 - ACC... -365.05
1/13/2010 18668 Quinn Company Posi-trak repir 2200 - ACC... -1,582.26
1/13/2010 18669 Republic Elevator Co. Scheduled mtce 2200 - ACC... -256.90
1/13/2010 18670 Reserve Account Postage refill 2200 - ACC... -400.00
1/13/2010 18671 Robert Dunlap Reimb exp 2200 - ACC... -163.39
1/13/2010 18672 Robert Lieberknecht Dec mig fees 2200 - ACC... -287.12
1/13/2010 18673 Sansum Clinic-Occupation... 2200 - ACC... -418.00
1/13/2010 18674 Southern California Edison 2200 - ACC... -1,145.99
1/13/2010 18675 Spatial Wave Software conf pkg PO#8875 (bal ... 2200 - ACC... -5,000.00
1/13/2010 18676 Staples Credit Plan Office supplies 2200 - ACC... -560.90
1/13/2010 18677 State Compensation Insur...  Payroll Report Dec 09 2200 - ACC... -4,225.54
1/13/2010 18678 Total Compensation Syste... Retiree Health Valuation 2200 - ACC... -2,000.00
1/13/2010 18679 Underground Service Alert... Dec tickets 2200 - ACC... -61.50
1/13/2010 18680 Verizon California 2200 - ACC... -466.46
1/13/2010 18681 Verizon Wireless Cellular 2200 - ACC... -183.73
1/13/2010 18682 Western Welding Tubing/saw cut 2200 - ACC... -18.71

ITEM # _ 2%’

PAGE

l




4:16 PM

02/16/10
Accrual Basis

comb2

Payment of Claims
As of January 31, 2010

Date Num Name Memo Split Amount
1/13/2010 18683 MarBorg Industries Roli off 2200 - ACC... -42.00
1/13/2010 18684 Graham Chevrolet-Cadillac ~ CCRB-Silverado tail gate latch part 2200 - ACC... -33.68
1/13/2010 18685 Aspen Publishers, Inc. Ca Employers Guide 2010 2200 - ACC... -126.80
1/13/2010 18686 CIO Solutions, LP 2200 - ACC... -1,755.00
1/13/2010 18687 Durbiano Fire Equipment, ...  Fire extinguishers recharge 2200 - ACC... -657.15
1/18/2010 18688 Verizon California SCADA 2200 - ACC... -527.01
1/18/2010 18689 Premiere Global Services Conf. calls Dec 2200 - ACC... -159.75
1/18/2010 18690 Southern California Edison Foothill Rd 2200 - ACC... . 37s

Total 1050 - GENERAL FUND -288,547.86
TOTAL -288,547.86
Page 2
ITEM# _Yc
PANRE X




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
METERED USE REPORT FOR JANUARY 2010

LATERAL/ ACRE FEET |LATERAL/ ACRE FEET
STATION NAME METERED |STATION NAME METERED
CARPINTERIA WATER DISTRICT GOLETA WATER DISTRICT
18462 G. WEST #1 0.00
Boundary Meter 70.61 18+62 G. WEST #2 3.00
Less 2% system losses (1.41)| |78+00 Corona Del Mar FILTER Plant 735.45
122+20 STOW RANCH 0.65
CAMINO REAL (Bishop) 0.00
STATE WTR CREDIT 0.00
Morehart Land (SWP) 0.00
Raytheon (SWP) 0.00
La Cumbre SWP Transfer 0.00
TOTAL 739.10
MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT
260+79 BARKER PASS 49.43
386+63 MWD YARD 3.38
487+07 VALLEY CLUB 0.00
499+65 E. VALLEY-ROMERO PUMP 91.05
399+27 TORO CANYON 0.00
510+93 ORTEGA CONTROL 11.11
510+95 MWD PUMP (SWD) 3.42
326+43 ASEGRA RD 0.01
355+80 CO. YARD 0.00
383+00 LAMBERT RD 0.33
STATE WTR CREDIT 0.00
SWP CRED - CVWD 0.00
TOTAL 158.73
CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
CATER INFLOW 1,128.74
" SO. FLOW (335.67)
Gibralter ~ PENSTOCK (74.69)
Sheffield  SHEF.LIFT 81.05
STANWOOD MTR TO SCC-credit 0.00
STATE WTR CREDIT 0.00
La Cumbre Mutual (SWP) transfer (37.00)
TOTAL 762.43
5. Y.RIVER WTR CON DIST., ID#1
COUNTY PARK, ETC 1.99
TOTAL 1.99
STATE WTR CRD 0.00 BREAKDOWN OF DELIVERIES BY TYPE:
TOTAL 69.20 STATE WTR TO SOUTH COAST 37.00
Note: BISHOP RANCH DIVERSION 0.00
COMB meter reads were taken on 2/01/2010 METERED DIVERSION 1,731.44
MWD - 10:26am - 1:30pm
ITEM #

PAGE




09-16 ENTITLEMENT
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

WATER PRODUCTION AND WATER USE REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF JANUARY 2010 AND THE WATER YEAR TO DATE

(All in rounded Acre Feet)

MONTH YTD
, . , TOTAL TOTAL
WATER PRODUCTION:
Cachukma Lake ‘(Téc.Diversicn_) 1,549 8,032
 Tecolote Tunnel Infiltration 194 532
Glen Anne Reservoir 0 0
Cachuma Lake (County Park) 2 16
State Water Diversion Credit 37 302
Gibraliar Diversion Credit 0 0
Bishop Ranch Diversing 0 0
Meter Reads 1,731 7,988
So. Coust Storage eain{loss) (33) (67)
Total Production 1.745 8.580
Total Deliveries 1,733 8.223
10 357
. 0.58% 4.16%
; - GWD  SBCITY MWD CVWD  SYRWCD TOTAL
WATER USE: LB 41
M&l 670 762 132 46 2 1,633
Agricultural 69 0 6 23 0 99
Same Mo/prev. yr 884 527 274 111 3 1,799
M&I Yr to date 2,778 3,011 851 331 15 6.987
Ag. Yrto date 636 0 83 279 0 999
TOTAL YTD 3,414 3,011 933 610 i3 7,985
USAGE % YTD 27.5% 23.1% 24.6% 16.3% 0.9% 22.1%
Previous Year/YTD 3,845 1,542 763 516 21 6,687
Evaporation 1 6 ] 1 2 11
Evaporation, YTD 30 60 12 11 12 125
Entitlement 9,322 8.277 2,651 2.813 2.651 25,714
Carryover 3,088 4,937 1,129 944 839 10,937
Carryover Balances Spilled YTD 0 0 0 0 0
Surplus™ 0 0 0 0 0 0
State Water Exchange” 113 76 76 51 (316) 0
Transfers*/Adjustment®** 0 0 0 0 0 0
Passthrough H20#** 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL AVAILABLE 12,523 13,290 3,856 3,808 3,174 36,651
REMAINING BALANCE 9079 10,219 2,909 3,187 3,047 28,544 |
** City is operating under pass through mode declared November 2008.
State Water Deliveries for JANAURY to Lake Cachuma were MWD 0 AF; CVWD 0 AF
GWD 0 AF(Morehart 0 AF); City of S.B. 0 AF; and LaCumbre 37 AF: (Ratheon 0 AF).
* Per SWP Exchange Agrmt GWD received 23 AF: MWD received 15;
City of SB received 15 AF; and CVWD received 11 AF from ID#1 in JANUARY 2010.
ITEM#_ 5S¢

PAGE <




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

WATER STORAGE REPORT

GLEN ANNIE RESERVOIR
Capacity at 385" elevation:

Capacity at sill of intake at 334" elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

LAURO RESERVOIR

Capacity at 549' elevation:

Capacity at sill of intake at 512' elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

ORTEGA RESERVOIR

Capacity at 460' elevation:
Capacity at outlet at elevation 440"

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

CARPINTERIA RESERVOIR
Capacity at 384' elevation:
Capacity at ouilet elevation 362

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

TOTAL STORAGE IN RESERVOIRS
Change in Storage

CACHUMA RESERVOQIR*
Capacity at 750" elevation:
Capacity at sill of tunnel 660" elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

Area

Evaporation

Inflow

Downstream Release VWR8918
Fish Release

Spill/Seismic Release

State Project Water

Change in Storage

Tecolote Diversion

Rainfall: Month: 10.34 Season:
* New capacity table adopted Dec. 1 as a result of the Bathymetric Study completed in Sept. 2008,

results in 1110 AF reduction of storage.

January 2010

518 Acre Feet
21 Acre Feet

345.00 Feet
74.06 Acre Feet

600 Acre Feet
84.39 Acre Feet

542.00 Feet
452.83 Acre Feet

65 Acre Feet
0 Acre Feet

44510 Feet
13.68 Acre Feet

45 Acre Feet
0 Acre Feet

376.50 Feet
26.82 Acre Feet

493.33 Acre Feet
-33.41 Acre Feet

186,636 Acre Feet
25,668 Acre Feet

738.31 Feet

154,101 AF
2,601
262.4 AF

19,200.0 AF

0 AF

369.1 AF
0 AF

37 AF
19,155 AF
1,549.4 AF

Percent of Normal: 153%

ITEM#__Sa
PAGE _ 3




ITEM# _S<

ok

~
(3]

P~
™

1210l

o000 O 0000 Co0 oo

o
OO 0O 0 0 oo

O.:0 100 OO OO0 0L 000 OO

C O 0000000000 0o
T

OO0 D00 OO0 O OO Ol

OO0 000000 oO0 00 oo

O OO OO0 000000 O

R
O O 00 0 0O

ow E

nm._ouw ‘

O 0O 0000000000 oo

O 00,

0000000 oo o

OO0 0000000000 OO

C O 0000000000 0N

O OO0 00O O0OO0O0OoOoC OO0 O o

[=]

1equwadaq
JaGLUBAON
18QoI00
Jsquieydag
1snbny
Amnp

aunr

Aep

idy
yorepn
Arenige
/€ fenuep
PMI fleg

O 0O 00O 0000000 Ol
OO 000 OO0 OO0 Oo0O OO O Ol
O 00000000000 o
OO0 O 00000000 O
O 0000 O 0 OGO 00 0 Oto
OO 00 0CO0 00 oo0 oo
oo e
QOO0 0O OO0 OO0 Oo

O 0000000 oo o

,pm,qoo HLAOS - DNILNNOD5Y LoAroNd NILVM ILvIS Ho5

t:uwm_s mm:mcoxm 10 _‘&5_ Qo§m>m mu.:u:_ uec mmomv

tmumg mm:w:oxm 10 Em_ Qu§m>m mn:_o:_ 10U 580(1) ATINO
0 0 0 Jez 0 ze oL o 0 0. jo  [soz fJo 0 o £9L |0 0 £9. Jo 0 0 0 1882 ZEN
0 0 0 0 0 0 zL 0 0 0 o o 0 0 J0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Tl Jaquwagag
0 0 0 0 0 0 26 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 86 JoquIBnoN
0 o 0 0 0 0 56 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 56 1840100
0 0 0 0 0 0 ool o 0 ool 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 001 Jsquedeg
0 0 0 0 0 0 0oL o 0 00t flo 0 0 0 0o o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 001 1snbny
0 0 0 144 0 2z zil o 0 AT o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0 vEl Ainp
0 0 0 0 0 0 16 0 0 16 0 0 0 0 a jo goe |0 0 g9 0 0 0 fosy sunp
0 0 0 0 0 0 56 0 0 6 0zz 10 ozz o 0 o gor |0 0 00y 0 0 0 Sl Aepy
0 0 0 0 0 0 S 0 0 1 182 |0 18z Jo 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ jdy
0 0 0 0 0 0 is 0 0 i€ Y4 lszt  fo 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0 991 yosepy
0 0 0 0 0 0 8 0 o} 85 v9 0 v9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 44 Aieniga
0 0 0 0 0 0 8EL 4} 0 8Cl g 0 g 0 Q. 1] 0 0 0 0 0 Q 0 I¥4 Asenuep
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0o o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 P jeg
6002
9891 i ;Ihzﬂﬁ
. asai=ag

\ﬁZO bW(OU z.m.DOm.. @2?230004 ._.Om.w.Omm NEIRZ ALYLS 0D

PAGE _ Y



881'¢ WLOL
98¢ 0081 y901 | ZA% 0 |24
£68¢ 0081 €601 v6E 0 y6e
Svee 0081 Sv0L Liv 0 (744
L€8T 008! LEOL £89 0 £89
€10 oV (k{4 ov '8N fejot
SIATNVYIVE DONINIVINIY
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
Lt Ll 4] LL+X3 LAl
8 8 0 8+X3 LAl
2 8 0 8+ X3 L#al
¥ 44 0 b2+ X3 1rQl
£18°2 008"t £10'L rr6 0 v6 teg uiBag
210 L oV 2N ov 1IN BioL
SNOISIAZY ANV 3TINA3HDS SNOISIATY ANV 3TINAIHDS
G 0 1] o Ly
Q 4 i L2 08
¢ ] $ 401 S01
4] 1] g 9ct GEL
e 4y g 1By I8N 1
198}-210y UOIIBI0Y ] 1981-810Y

ANSINITLIANT LNIYUNO 0L
QADHUYHO A3sN ¥ILYM

SAONYTVE HIAOAUUYD OL
A39HVHI A3sN MILYM

G.\
dsg 5
By
nr
unp RS
Ae
idy w
BN T
q84 s
uep
28
AON
00
Hiuow
dag
Bny
inr
unp
Aely
idy
ey
qed
uep 0 0 Lo~ Ly
280 0 0 0g- 09
AON 0 0 501~ 501
120 0 0 5¢)- el
yuopn 16y 13 W 16y 18N
IINAIHIS INTHEND HILVYM FOVHOLS
SNOISHIANOD
62 LEE 76 £182 ejoL
0 0 dag
0 0 bny
g v e
0 -0 unp
0 0 Aepy
0 0 1dy
0 0 e
0 0 qe
g 9 uer
L2 6F %3
901 0 AON
gcl 26l b6 €182 10
,.( — _uw I JBBA SNOIABIY BB WUBLNY yiuop
1894010y lanofied  sinpayas
Q38N H¥ILVAM TVLOL panoiddy

01/0€/6 101 60/L/01L 4B A 1OBIUOD

OL/LEN "SI 0D AQ pajepdn iser

101s81Q 1ojepp Asllea eusjuidien :Amugz enuon

£081-MG A LOVHINOD - LOBFONd VIINHOYD
Q=S8N YILYM 40 AYYINWNS

5

PAGE




640'6 WLOL

6.06 €€£62 orG9 b 0 0
ZLv6 9962 9v89 08¢ € €8¢
GBEG 9962 6289 L0S 8vG 6v01
LLEB 9962 1189 47 9/81 8602

2101 oy SN ov 2N el

SAONVYIVE ONINIVINIY

0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 ]
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
€z £z 0 €2+X3 1#Al
L L 0 L1+XT L#Q)
g1 g1 0 8L+X3 LAl
56 66 0 SG+X3 L#QI
226 996'z 952'9 £66 sel'e 880'¢ leg uibag

1ejo1 ov BIN oy 2N BI04

SNOISIATY UNY S3TINAIHIS

9g¢ £ A ge 8ve
g i Y Lt §vg
0 g g 122 8278
] 9 ¢ LeZ 65L

e} By X 10y 18 N ;

}98J-8I0y UoNEDO||Y - 19384-810y
LINZWITLILNT LNIHNND OL SIONVYTVE HINOANNYD OL
AIADMYHD A3SN MLV A39UVHDI Q3SN HILYM

dag e
Bny |78}
ine
unp
Aepy e
idy
e m
go4
uep W
fol:Tg
AON
190
Iuop
dag
By
e
unp
Reln
idy
Pz
qa4
uer 0 0 Spg- 49
09Q 0 0 0 0
AON 0 0 0 0
10 0 0 0 0
Yiuop 1By (I 1By I3
IINAIHOS INIHIND HILYM OVHOLS
SNOISHIANOD
8LL'¢ 880¢ 22E6 iejog
0 dag
Q By
0 e
0 ung
0 Aepy
0 sy
0 lep
0 984
049 uep
€h5 29Q
ieg AON
vel 980¢ 2ze6 00
; ‘_m % 183 SnojABld  JeaA usinD YIuopw
Jo8}-810y 19n0AuRD  8npaydg
a3sN ¥ALYA TTYLOL panoiddy

01/0€/6 01 60/1/01 IR A JoRHUOD

OLAEIN "a'W 00 Ag pajepdn 1se

10LSI JSIBAA €39]0D) :Anug penuon

CO8L-HGLI LOVHINOD - L33r0Yd YININHOVD
d38N ¥3LVM 40 AUVININNS

G

PAGE




016'Z WLOL

121z 6oz z9vz 0 ¥8l €81
rA¥k4 69z LhvZ 0 £re e
00.2 59z Sevz 0 Gey Q¥
8992 59z £2re 0 6LL 6.4

1elo]. by XY 1By 2N leloL

SIONYIVE ONINIVNIY

0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
Sl Gl 0 SE+X3 LI
2t Zi 0 ZL+X3 LAl
i 4} 0 ZL+X3 LHa
LE AN 0 LE+X3 LHQI
159'2 59z 98¢8'¢ 0 6ZL'L 6211 ieg uifisg

1ejo] by 13 W 10y 13N el

SNOISIASY ANV 3INU3HOS

o o 0 9 €61 651
0 ¢ Iy 8 vel Zrl
s ] 1] o #52Z $67
] ] b 891 z81

G By T 1By (3 W

1984-2.0y UoHEOOY _

LNIWETLLNG LNIXNUND OL
AADYYHI AISN HILVYA

SIONVIVE HNIAOAMYYD OL

G3OUVHI GASN ¥IALYM

Sa
7

dag
By
inr
ung k=S )
Aepy
Jdy w G
iep fos A
ga4 — L
uepr
29
AON
100
YO
deg
By
ine
unp
Aepy
Jdy
ie
gad
uep 0 0 9 9-
28Q 0 0 8 8-
AON 0 0 ov ot
190 0 0 891 8oL~
uitiow 1By 19 I 1By 2N
FINAIHOS INFHIND HILYM FOVHOLS
SNOISHIANOD
6Lz S 62LL 1692 [ejoL
0O 0 dag
0 0 Bny
0 0 ng
0 0 unp
0 0 few
0 0 1dy
0 0 ey
g 0 ge4
9 51 uer
8 gel 230
or z52 NON
el 8L1 YA 1692 100
les A snoiAaly JEBA JUSLND _.=C0_2
199)-810y Janohie) ainNpsyds
a3snN ¥ILYM TYLOL panosddy

01/0€/6 101 60/1/01 488 10BJUOD

OL/LEN "8'W'O"D Ag pelepdn sen

JOLISI(] 191 AR ODBILOH Aug 1oesuon

ZOBL-AHGLH LOVHINOD - LOIrOUd VIINHOVD
aasN MIALVM JO AMVYININNS




61201 WLOL C‘g\*
deg
By <3
inr
unp M
fe il
idy _H“
BN
ge4
£5¢8 0 £5e8 0 9981 9981 uepr
8££8 0 8ees 0 pEge 5692 28(]
9z¢8 0 9zes 0 eleras 9sze AON
pLeg 0 riE8 0 LiLy LLLY 100
T E P 2101 Yiuow
SAONYIVE ONINIVINTEN
0 0 0 dag
0 0 0 By
0 0 0 inp
] 0 0 unp
0 0 0 Aepy
0 0 0 Jdy
0 0 0 Jeiy
0 0 0 g9
Gi Gl 0 SL+XT LHQ uer 0 0 0 0
4! Zi 0 Z4+X3 1301 28 0 0 0 0
zi zL 0 ZL+x3 LN AON 0 0 0 0
£ L€ 0 1£+X3 L3Q1 10 0 0 0 0
1428 112'8 LEB'Y 186'Y reg uibeg LUOW 1By 13N 1By 18I
=Y T ——— N ) LYY IINATHOS LNIHYND YILYM FOVHOLS
SNOISIAZY ANV 3INAIHOS SNOISHIANOD
. llloe 0 LLO'E LEBY 1128 1oy
0 0 deg
0 0 Bny
0 0 ne
0 0 unp
0 0 Aewy
0 0 sy
0 0 sep
; 0 0 gs4
¢ ¢ ] 0 89/ el . legl 0 2L uer
b} 0 0 0 129 g9 . loig 0 619 23Q
o 0 0 0 916 a9l6 . 1668 0 668 AON
¢ 0 ] 0 99/ 99/ 5/ 0 s/ 186% 1128 00
0] mmd‘ 20 1By I8N . , uBy g 12N JBAA SNOMBLY  JEBA JUBLND YIuop
JEETEEYE UonEsolY 1994-310y 199}-8i0y Janokiey  anpayosg
INIWITLLND INIYUND OL SADNVIVE HIAOAHMYD OL a3SN Y3LYM YLOL paacuddy
AIDAVHD ISN ¥ILYM GIONVHD ISN YILYM

0L/0E/6 "0} BO/L/OL JBBA JoBAUOD

OL/LEN "g'IN0O"D Aq pajepdn 1se

eieggieg eueg o Ao :Aug 10eU00

Z08i-HGLH LOVHINOD - LO3POMd VIRNHOYD
Q=80 YILYM 40 AUVYANNS

7

PAGE




S«

a/
avL'e IVIOL
dag = 0
Bny M il
ing &
unp L <
Aepy w.h o
Jdy
1B
god
SEET 9651 8e. 661 k4R ] 66'L uep
66£2 9091 £6. 66¥ gie glg 6v'Z 28@
vz L2gL /28 66% 0ze 618 82'G AON
862 Zr9l 958 66Y [543 8z8 Sv'9 [sle)
12101 by 18I by N EET) BEEERY oy
STONVYIVE ONINIVINTH SHUVYA ALNNOD
[s] dag
0 By
0 ne
0 unp
0 Aep
0 ady
0 tepy
0 ge4
{r9) (ot) £49] GL-prL/G L-Af0/eZ-pMEB/L L-PMAD X3 uer 0 0 0 0
{69 (51) (ve) ZL-PMUYZL-A1D/ L L-DMB/R-PAMAD X3 281 0 0 0 0
(08) (12) (62) Z1-PMW/Z L-A0/g L -pMB/g-pAAD X3 AON 0 0 0 0
(eg1) (gz1) (52) LE-PMWYLE-AI0IGG-PMB/PZ-PMAD X3 100 0 0 0 0
169'2 042'4 188 661 ove 6£8 leg uibag yuow 16y e w 16y 13N
12101 1By 19N 1By T [EIGYN IINAIHIS INIFHHND HIALYM FOVHOLS
SNOISIAZY ANV 3NAIHOS SNOISYIANOD
9t 0 91 6£8 1592 B0y
F O 0 wa
0 0 fny
0 0 ne
g 0 unp
0 0 Aepy
0 0 1dy
o Q 18N
: 0 0 g9+
9 0 0 0 4 ¥ o < z 0 2 uep
o ¥ ] 0 b v 2z oz z 0 Z 08
y 0 ] 0 6 6 g 8 s 0 5 AON
Iy o o 0 LL LL 9 g 9 0 g 6£8 159z 100
€10 L Jty I3 IN 1By 13N [e10k oy 15l JEBA SNOINSIG BB WaLnD oW
195}-2i0V Jasj-ai0y 193)-2i0y¢
LNIWITLILNG LINJNMND OL STONYIVE ¥IACAHNYD OL a3sn ¥3Lvm V1ol upaiD 3jnpayog
QIOUVHI 3SN YILYM A39VHO 3$N ¥3LYM abeioig panouddy
OL/LE/L "SI 0D Ag parepdn i1se
LEO .wu_..«w_o co_wm?.mw:QU ABICAR IBAIY ZOUA elueg :ﬁ:cm iei=2M el

01/0€/6 101 60/L/01 JBBA 10BAUOD

2081-HGLI# LOVHINOD - LOIFOHd YINMHIYD

GESN J3LYM H0 AUVINAINS




£v6'82 WLOL
85€52 v6L9 v91L61 228 z9¢8e 681¢ 66'1
v1162 1829 11v61 €21 962¢ 695¥ 6v'C
vii52 2529 Z9¥61 Libl 809¥ 6409 82'S
y1462 €429 Lrr6L 061 5599 6558 Sv'9
jelo) 16y 19N 1By X fejoL pasn 4V
SADNYIVE ONINIVINIY AV ALNNOD

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 (o4) 0l 0 0 0

0 (s1) Gl 0 0 0

0 (12) iz 0 0 0

0 (8z1) :14 8 0 0 0

rLLGE L0b'9 £1E'6L 96£'2 168 1£6'0) leg uibag

oL 1By 1SN 1By 13N 1e101.
SNOISIAZY GNV FTNAIHOS

g5¢ £ £ze S9 0ze'L yee L wigl il

0 0 0 951 pGE'L 016’1 g6kl 2l

0 0 0 89¢ gh'e osre 9rke ¥e

0 0 0 G2% £58't g/ge olge 89
iejol 16y 13N 16y 19N e o

183)-810y Uonedo|ly “ 1994-2i0y
ANIWITLILNG LNIHAND OL SNV IVE HIAOAYUYD OL
AIDUVHI aaSN ¥ALYM GIOUVYHI GASN YILVM

01/0€/6 101 60/1/0L ‘B8 A 1oBNLOD

dag
Bny #
iy 5
unp
Aepy M
idy Ll
B H_.H
ge4
uep
fet:Tq]
AON
0
yiuop
dag
Bny
e
unpe
Aep
1y
BN
ge4
uep 0 0 98¢~ 98¢
%80 0 0 A FA
AON 0 0 S9- 69
120 0 0 £e ge-
Yyluop 1By 13N 16y 13N
FINAIHOS LNIFHHEND HILVM FOVHOLS
SNOISHIANOD
vELL 0589 LE601 v1.62 o)
0 0 deg
0 0 Bny
0 0 ing
0 0 unp
0 0 Ay
0 0 1y
: 0 D; BN
0 0 go4
86 269l %SGl uer
olel P %2l t 28Q
§9¢ 180'¢ %LL9 AON
i S6L1 %69 LEGOL v1152 00
17 : JBBA SNOINBIG  JesA juasing YIuow
190}-010y npa1d a|Npayos
g3SN YILVA TVLIOL ebesoig panoiddy
OLILE/L "G IN0™D AQ palepdn jsen
Aouaby is1epp 07 RrEQIRY RlUES ‘Anug yoenuon

Z0BL-¥S L1 LOVHLNOD - LOIFOUd YINNHIYD
QI8N HILYM J0 AVININNS

LD

PAGE




Operations Report — January 2010

The average flow from Lake Cachuma into the Tecolote Tunnel for January was 37
acre-feet per day. Lake elevation was 730.57 feet at the beginning of the month and
738.31 feet at the end. 50 acre-feet of State Water Project water was wheeled through
Cachuma Project facilities and delivered to South Coast Member Units during the month.

Conditions at Ortega Reservoir have remained consistent over the month, with
weekly monitoring of drain flow, piezometer elevations and site conditions.

Other activities conducted this month include;:

e Jesusita Fire recovery efforts at Lauro Reservoir during January continued
with project development and planning for an oak tree planting and
restoration program for Lauro Reservoir proposed to begin in March 2010.

e Initial site visits and planning for a South Coast Conduit Lower Reach
Alignment and ROW study began in January.

e The landscaping contract for the Ortega Reservoir Cover Project was
completed, and the termination of the contract consented to by Montecito
Water District, COMB and Plowboy Landscapes, Inc.

e Progress continued on the 2" Pipeline and Mission Creek projects. A
complete status of the projects is included in the board packet for the
February COMB board meeting.

Routine operation and maintenance activities conducted during the month included:

e Sampled water at North Portal Intake Tower

e Monitored conduit right-of-way and responded to Dig Alert reports

e Read piezometers and underdrains at Glen Anne, Lauro and Ortega Dams

e Read meters, conducted monthly dam inspections, and flushed venturi
meters

e Weed abatement at Lauro Yard

e Quarterly calibration in January of all venturi meters on the Upper Reach of
the SCC

ITEM#_Sb

PAGE f

MRO-1-2010 (2)



Kate Rees

From: Hernandez, Daniel [Dchernandez@co.santa-barbara.ca.us]
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2010 9:17 AM

To: Maus-Nisich, Terri; Kate Rees

Subject: FW: Quagga Mussel Monitoring Program

Good Morning All.

I had Liz Gaspar at the Lake do research on the article Kate sent me. Here is what we were able to find out regarding
funding of the Quagga Program from the Feds.

Dan

From: Gaspar, Liz

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2010 4:31 PM

To: Hernandez, Daniel

Cc: Stone, Jeff; Medeiros, Mitch

Subject: RE: Quagga Mussel Monitoring Program

Dan,

Regarding possible funding for quagga programs, long story short, FWS funding is going to
broad application or state-wide urgent needs. The $2 million that Congress allocated to
FWS for quagga prevention is going toward specific, high-priority needs identified in the
Quagga-Zebra Mussel Action Plan (QZAP) for Western US Waters, released last May. One
angle would be for Parks to lobby DFG to go after FWS funding for inspection stations on
roadways connecting Cachuma Lake to waterbodies to the south inc. San Diego, eg, 101 and
I5.

Long story long:

The four "highest priority actions," included:

--Implementation of inspection and decontamination stations at infested waters;
--Dedicated state ANS law enforcement

~--A rapid response fund for containment at newly infested waters

--Detection and monitoring programs

Further, the QZAP identified $165 million needed annually to address these issues in the
western states alone. So far, Congress has allocated a mere $2 million to FWS.

In other words, the funding is being applied to urgent needs that will have broad
application:

Research: studying the mortality efficacy of hot water wash; and studying how to improve
laboratory detection of microscopic mussel larvae within water samples.

Roadside decontamination stations on roads leading to Lake Tahoe

Another portion will support specific quagga and zebra mussel activities addressed in
Agquatic Nuisance Species Task Force-approved State and Interstate ANS Plans.

So, as I already mentioned, it’s in our interest—and seems compatible with statewide ANS
plans--to lobby DFG to go after FWS funding for inspection stations on roadways
connecting Cachuma Lake to waterbodies to the south inc. San Diego, eg, 101 and I5.

Parks and Public Works did receive funding last year from USBR to purchase hot washers,
signage, and outreach.

There are a couple important areas where we could beef up our program if we had funding:

ITEM#__S ¢
PAGE !




1) Early Detection and Monitoring: Plankton tows to collect samples to examine for
microscopic veligers. Samples would be sent to a lab equipped to detect them.

2) Public outreach:

a. Production of a radio PSA to be used repeatedly, in different seasons and
regions that would have applicability anywhere in the state of California. Not only would
we benefit locally and regionally, further regions could then use the generic piece and
arrange to air or purchase their own air time.

b. Several timed mailings to our boater base to spread the word regionally to keep
pressing to promote a paradigm shift in boater behavior and expectations. Boater
education has an impact, there is no question on that count.

I'11 put out inquiries for smaller pockets of money to my contacts in DFG and elsewhere.
I also will ingquire whether there are more recent funding opportunities from USBR.

Liz

Liz Gaspar

Park Naturalist, Santa Barbara County Parks

Cachuma Lake, 2225 Hwy 154, Santa Barbara, CA 93105
(805) 688-4515

Work Week: Tuesday - Saturday
lgaspar@co.santa~barbara.ca.us
www.countyofsb.org/parks

————— Original Message-----

From: Medeiros, Mitch

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2010 8:47 AM

To: Gaspar, Liz

Cc: Stone, Jeff

Subject: FW: Quagga Mussel Monitoring Program

Liz,
Could you please look into this and report back, thanks

Mitch

————— Original Message~—---

From: Hernandez, Daniel

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2010 9:18 PM

To: Kate Rees; Fayram, Tom; Maus-Nisich, Terri; SupervisorCarbajal; Stone, Jeff;
Medeiros, Mitch

Subject: RE: Quagga Mussel Monitoring Program

Thanks for the info Kate. I'll have my Lake staff get into this asap.

Dan

From: Kate Rees [KRees@cachuma-board.org]

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2010 6:14 PM

To: Hernandez, Daniel; Fayram, Tom; Maus-Nisich, Terri; SupervisorCarbajal
Subject: FW: Quagga Mussel Monitoring Program

Some god news about potential funding for gquagga mussel prevention programs. Dan, I
think you should try to apply for some of this funding for your inspection and prevention

program at Lake Cachuma.

Cheers, ETEM # Y '
2 PAGE 9]




0TZZz0 junode sbieyouns 8oz BWNYIEI\GLUOD\IY

98601 859’9 IWVLOL s
9T 8G65°L (paoaloid) Ateniga4{01L0z/82/2
69¢ 00z's Asenuer 010Z/1E/T
Gog 00Z's Jaquisdag 600Z/LE/ZL
€/€ 00Z's J13qWIBAON | 6002/0€/TT
509 002’s 1340100 600Z/1£/01
POT'T 00Z’'s Jaquisdss 6002/0¢/6
L60'T 00Z'¢ 1snbny 6002/1€/8
692'T 002's Aing 6002/1€/L
zz0'1 00z's aung 6002/0¢€/9
PI0'T 00Z's Aep 6002/1</S
23% 002’s jdy 6002/0¢/v
L1e 00Z's yoep 60/1€/€
62¢ 00Z's Atenigad 60/82/¢
ore 002’'s Asenuer 60/1E/T
01¢g 00C’s 13quiedaQ 80/1€/2T
L6S 002’s J3qUIBAON 80/0€/11
LEL 00z’s 19403100 80/1€/01
35 00z’s 80¢ Jaquisidss 80/0¢/6
805'¢ 8£0'T 1snbny 80/1£/8
9bS'p S€T'T Alng 80/1¢/L
182'S ¥6E aung 80/0€/9
S/T'9 9/ Repy 80/1¢/S
126’9 0Z9 [y 80/0¢/v
I¥S'2 65/ yoLe 80/1¢/¢
00£’8 111dS Jo puz 8002/6/<
(1933 sdoe) {1994 auoe) (198 a0e)
aT3IA ANAVHIUNS
123r0dd Wou4| 3IDNViIvVE Wou4d NOILdIN¥DS3a 1iva
ASVIT13Y HSId | IDAVHIUNS | ISYIT1IY HSIA

(AVIDI44ONN)

YILVM IDUVHIUNS 800T 40 NOILISOdSIA

HIOAMISIY VIWNNHOVD

ITEM#___ S5
l

PAGE



Kate Rees

From: Sandy Stites [sandyatducks@earthlink.net]

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2010 12:52 PM

To: Rebecca Bjork - City of SB Resources; Environmental Defense Center B. Trautwein; Kate
Rees

Cc: Linda Phillips

Subject: PLEASE FORWARD TO YOUR LISTS - LEAGUE OF WOMEN VOTERS FORUM

WEDNESDAY 1/20

LEAGUE OF WOMEN VOTERS OF SANTA BARBARA JANUARY COMMUNITY FORUM

WATER CHALLENGES FACING THE SOUTH COAST

Date: Wednesday, January 20, 12:00 to 2 p.m.
Location: Louise Lowry Davis Community Center, De La Vina and Victoria Streets,
Santa Barbara
Speakers:

Kate Rees, General Manager, Cachuma Operations and Maintenance Board (COMB) -
Discussing the proposed second pipeline to Lake Cachuma

Rebecca Bjork,
Resources Manager, City of Santa Barbara -

Discussing City water sources, future projections, recycling and conservation

Brian Trautwein, Environmental Analyst, Environmental Defense Center -
Discussing the importance of our local water shed and the challenges facing us in the future.

Description: Water problems of the South Coast have not been solved by two rain storms. California is in the
third year of drought and our allotment of state water has been cut to 5% of the allotment.

Brown bag lunch; coffee and cookies provided!

For further information call Pat Shewczyk - 964-7506

ITEM#__ S e

1 PAGE /




0T07/9T/T
0T-91-7 d1epdn sniels wafoid\aiepdn snieis 1sfoid\io

uonpay
Suipuig Ny

pue sjuswanosdwy

UBA 208

'600T
JAQWIAON UOIINASUOD
404 10RHUOY plemy

‘6002

Aseniga4 pajajdwon
1oday Asning
$324Nn0soY (eo1dojolg

I1vs Aq ssau8oud uy
ueid uoineiagdanay

‘siaumopuei pajoedul
j{e 10y pa1adwod
J33u3 03 Hwisg

"ANW jeuld
o3jul pajesodiodut
SIUSWIWOD
JOUMOPUET "MBIASL
¥gsn Juipuad

ANW |euld "600C
{udy s191dwod gNN
yesa/Apnis (e

‘Butpusd
suonesyoads
{ealuydat

193[o44 a8essed
ysid pue Suissosd
Unpuojd jseo)

LIN0S 33347 UOISSIAI

6007 J3qWdAON

ul pajenut ssadoud
Suippig-ay 1031381U0)
"60/01/6 j0 21ep piq

3y} wouy sAep 06 papieme
3¢ 0} 19B41U0D e YUm
‘Damainal uiag Ajpusaind
3Je SPIq J010eU0D

9y} ‘panwuqgns

SPIg UIASS JO |e30)

e UlMm ‘60/0T/6 uo doeid
300} Piq J0IIRIIUOD BY L

'60/22/9
pieoq Aq panosdde
pue sjAog/INOD3Y

0} pPapieme SadInIaS
1uswsBeueyy

UoIIINIISUO)

102foud Joy Suipuny
Bulpuad piq 03

Apeay ‘v '60/v/6 uo

Pa3oNPUOI SEM HSIA
S}S Jo3zeU0Dd dn
-MO[}0} PUODAS VY '€
9NQD puB NOD3Y
Aq pajonpuod
60/02/8 uo Sunasw
1S 10328J3U0D

piq-aid 'z
“600¢C
1udy paInguisip

*600¢ judy 331dwod
uejd uo11291044 saads
sniels jejdads jesq
'600T

Yasen palajdwod
jenuep jeAowaYy pue
UOI1BDY1IUSPL PEIM

010

Ajenuer uedaq
uoseas Bumoud
010z 40} JuaWaleqy
paap "€ "uosess
Bumoid 600¢ 404
60/0€/L pa13jdwod
uawudie jauleq
puz jo juswaleqe
P33M T "DIVS

Ag ssaigoud uy ueyd

uojjeladanay ‘1

‘siaumopue] paidedw)
|le Joy pa1sjdwod
P93 uawase3

pue Juawaaudy Aep

30 3y81y ‘se3u3 03 Yued

'600Z

Asenigag pals|dwod
yoday peduy|
|BIUSWIUOIAUT
Jiuswaiels pedwy
{eruswuoiAug jeul

N

"60/0€/L
paaduwod
suopeslyeds
1eauyda )

; 109load o8essed ysi4 pue Suissos) xz_ucou ummo.u ﬁ:om v_mS_u :o_m&_z
pup 138load Aljigelay yaeay 1addn /3inpuo) jseo) yinos

(131109 pug) 1afoid

Aupgenay yoesy
Jaddn/unpuo)
i5e03 yinos

snjejs 3oafoid

ITEM# b a

!

PAGE



*Red italic text indicates update

Permit Status: South Coast Conduit/Upper Reach Reliability Project

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
(USFWS)

dB

Section 7 of the Endangered
Species Act Consultation

arrel)
Status ~ ;
1. Complete 9/1/09 Waiting
for consultation note.

2. Received Consultation note
at COMB on 11/4/09

Part of 404 - no separate
application.

Regional Water Quality Control
Board (RWQCB)

Section 401 of the CWA
certification: General Permit
for Storm Water Discharges
Associated with Construction
Activity  {CWA Section 402}
Note: Section 402 Notice of
intent will not be submitted
until just before construction

issued 5/20/2009
(expires March 2011)

Water Quatlity
Certification#34209WQ06 issued.

Contractor - 401-SSWP 402
Dewatering discharge.

California Department of Fish and
Game {CDFG)

Streambed Alteration
Agreement

Issued 7/13/2009

Doesn't "expire”. Must have a
copy of the letter, application
and all attachments available
at the work site at all times.

Notification# 1600-2009-0064-R5
issued- CDFG action period expired
7/1/2009 and agreement was issued|
automatically as a result of expired
action period.

Standard Permit conditions.

$anta Barbara Air Pollution Control
District

Authority for enforcing dust
control measures

Not required.

Permits "not required" was
determined during 8-6-09
conference call. Covered in EIR.

Santa Barbara County

Finding of consistency with
the General Plan under
California Government Code
65402

Not required.

Permits "not required" was
determined during 8-6-09
conference call. Covered in EIR.

National Marine Fisheries Service
(NMFS)

Section 7 of the Endangered
Species Act Consultation

Pending -
Target Date Nov 10 +

1. USACE has requested responses
to NMFS questions on 20 July;
responses sent July 30th. Part of 404
- no separate application

2. Revegetation Plan is accepted. 3.
Clarification for maintenance,
revegetation and construction
easement width at main stem of
Glen Anne creek crossing sent by
COMB to Darren Brumback at NOAA
on 10/8/09 and 10/19/09.

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
(USACE) Section 404 Permit

Section 404 of the Clean
Water Act (CWA) permit

Pending -
Target Date Nov 10 *

Waiting on Sections 106 and 7
consultation completion with NMFS.
Application dated 2-2009.
Nationwide Permits 12 & 33.

U.S. Bureau of Reclamation

MP620 permit for additions
and alternations, approval for
land use

Pending

USBR reviewing MP620 application.

State Historic Preservation Office

Section 106 of the National
Historic Preservation Act
review

Pending

Draft report dated 7-2009

No concerns.

Need Reclamation acceptance
(1 wk)

Need Reclamation to request
consultation (1 wk)

Then 30 days.

Target date 12/1/2009

1. Draft CA-SBA-1775 Testing Report
completed by Applied Earthworks June
2009. Report concludes that site is not
eligible for the National Register, and
pipeline may be constructed through it.
2. USBR review of Draft CA-SBA-1775
complete, with changes requested from
Applied Earthworks. AE to complete
10/2009. 3. AE completed requested
edits and forwarded back to USBR-
USBR to accept changes, approve and
send to SHPO. 4. Conference Call on 1-
14-2010 resufted in USBR giving urgency
to finish processing CA-SBA-1755
report.

ITEM#b e« b

G:\Project Status Update\Project Status Update 2-16-10
2/16/2010

PAGE 2




U.S. Army Corps of
Engineers (USACE} Section
404 Permit

*Red italic text indicates updote

Section 404 of the Clean Water Act

(CWA) permit

Application dated 2-2009
Nationwide Permits 12 & 33

Crossing and Fish Passage Projec

See "Notes" tab for Mission Creek South Coast
Conduit Crossing and Fish Passage Project

ACHION
{coms):
1) Follow up with NWP #33, #12,

Certification to USACE once in
hand.

and #27. 2) Send Final Section 401

Nationail Marine fisheries
Service (NMFS)

Section 7 of the Endangered Species
Act Consultation

Pending

Part of 404 - no separate
application.Revetation Plan is
accepted.

See "Notes" tab for Mission Creek South Coust
Conduit Crassing and Fish Passage Project

Completion of MND pending
Section 7

U.S. Bureau of Reclamation

MP6E20 permit for additions and
alternations

Not Required- pipeline repair
and easement use already

NEPA/ESA review necessary by USBR- plans
emailed 1/19/2010 to Ned Gruenhagen for
review.

Control Board {(RWQCB)

General Permit for Storm Water
Discharges Associated with
Construction Activity  {CWA Section
402)

RWQCB {dated 8/28/09) indicated:
Application for 401 Cert was WITHDRAWN
until CEQA compliance has been met. Water
Board is awaiting further notification of CEQA
cornpliance prior to issuing 401 Certification.
2. Email from Brandon Sanderson of CC
RWQCB {dated 8/28/09) indicated: Separate
permit not req'd for diversion of creek or
pipeline trenching {covered under 401 Cert
once issued). 3. CC RWQCB will not require a
“Linear Construction SMALL LUP General
Permit"

guthorized by the O&M
Transfer Agreement between
COMB and USBR.
State Historic Preservation |Section 106 of the National Histaric Pending Pending CEQA document completion, will be | Completion of MIND pending
Office Preservation Act review reviewed by USBR. 1. Plans sent to Adam Section 106
Nickels at USBR on 1-18-10.
Regional Water Quality Section 401 of the CWA certification:  |Pending 1. Email from Brandon Sanderson of CC {COMB/SAIC): Finish CEQA and

notify CC RWQCB of status.
Cannot be issued until MND
complete.

California Department of
Fish and Game (CDFG)

Streambed Alteration Agreement

issued 7/27/2009

Doesn't "expire". Must have a
copy of the letter, application
and all attachments available
at the work site at all times.

Notification# 1600-2009-0063-R5 issued-
CDFG action period expired 6/30/2009 and
agreement was issued automatically as a
resuft of expired action period.

Standard Permit conditions.

None

Caitrans

Encroachment Permit
# 0509-NUB-0017

Original Issued 5/20/2009;
Rider Issued 7/1/2009- permit
extended to 12/31/2010.

1. Permit expiration date is 12/31/2010. 2.
Contractar is req'd to apply and pay for
"Double Permit" at $492.00. 3. Temporary
road/bridge closure at the Route 192/Foothill
Rd Bridge (Bridge No. 51-105PM 3.36) = 1-
week MAXIMUM at any one time. 4.
Contractor cannot park/operate heavy
equipment on the bridge without permission
from Caltrans.

None

City of Santa Barbara

Temporary Traffic Control Permit No:

PBW 2008-01878

Original Verbally {ssued
12/20/2008
Permit expires end 2009.

1. Permit verbally issued over phone to Cesar
Romero. City does not provide hard copy of
permit until Construction is set to begin. City
Public Warks Counter Staff indicates permit
should be picked up/paid for 2-4 weeks
before work starts 2. Cost of Permit =
$218.00. 3. Temporary traffic detours
{through City Limits) are currently permitted
for a 6-week period from October 1 to
November 15; and a one week period after
the SCC is in operation. Road closure
duration = 1 week MAXIMUM at any time.

1.{AECOM/COMB): Need to

unresponsive to AECOM calls and
emails) 2. Permit extended to
12/2010.

EXTEND Permit duration through
2010 (City Traffic/Public Works staff

County of Santa Barbara

Flood Control Permit

Pending

1. County Flood Control has been contacted
(9/2009) to verify if permit is needed.
Waiting on response. 2. Flood Controf
responded via email on 10/29/09 they are
currently reviewing the praoject. 3.
11/16/05- Flood Control completed project
review and the determination was mode that
a permit from Flood Control for the project
will not be necessary. However, it was
advised that the City of Santa Borbara be
contacted to evaluate the water surface
elevations within the floodway.

1. COMB- Contact City of Santa
Barbara re: water surface
elevations 2. City Flood Plain
Coordinator contacted, response

request per email sent 1-7-2010.

from David Miles requires possible
letter of No Rise from Syd Temple
at Questa. Syd currently reviewing

ITEM#_C axb
3

PAGE




U.S. Army Corps of
Engineers (USACE)
Section 404 Permit

*Red italic text indicates update

Status

Clean Water Act
(CWA) permit

Pending
Application
dated 2-2009
Nationwide
Permits 12 &
33

1. Originally submitted to Sacramento office-
should go to Crystal Huerta in the Ventura
Office. (Per Rosie Thompson.) Will be
resubmitted 7/23/09 with AECOM distribution
of design specifications. 2.Emails from
Rosie of SAIC {dated 8/14/09) indicated: NWP
#33 req'd under Section 404 for dewatering +
NWP #12 + NWP # 27 also req'd. 3. Letter dated
2/12/2010 requesting formal Section 7
Consultation was sent to NOAA and COMB.

National Marine
Fisheries Service (NMFS)

Section 7 of the
Endangered Species
Act Consultation

Pending

Part of 404 -

no separate
application.Rev
etation Plan is
accepted.

1. Pending USBR review - Rosie to draft letter to
USBR requesting review 2. Email from Michael
Kinsey {8/9/09) indicating USBR approves USACE
taking lead on Section 7 Consultation. 3.0n
9/10/09, COMB submitted response to USACE
request for addt'l information including Section
401 application 4. On 10/16/08 COMB
submitted a Preliminary jurisdictional
Determination Form with MND to Theresa
Stevens. 5. Corps sent letter 10/20/09
requesting consultation. 6. Section 7 USACE
consultation completed 10/20/09 and sent to
NOAA and USFWS. Consultation will be
informal. 7.Letter dated 12/16/2010 from
NOAA to USACE determines that NOAA does not
concur with the USACE proposed action of not
likely to affect steelhead, and is requesting that
NMFS also not concur with the USACE
determination. Formal Consultation is
requested by NOAA. 8. Response from
Syd Temple at Questo to the request for
additional information per the NOAA comment
letter dated 12/16/2009 concerning the Mission
Creek South Coast Conduit Crossing and Fish
Passage Project was sent to Theresa Stevens at
USACE on 1/13/2010 to route to NMFS. §. On
2/10/2010 COMB submitted the response from
Syd Temple to NOAA comment letter dated
12/16/2009 to Matt McGoogan, acting project
contact for NMFS.

ITEM# Coao

PAGE

~




Q"COM AECOM 805 644 9704 tel
s 5851 Thille Street 805 642 8277 fax

Suite 201
Ventura, CA 93003
www.aecom.com

o y e f P R A F
B b o e d S

FER 01 2010

January 29, 2010

Kate Rees

General Manager

Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
3301 Laurel Canyon Road

Santa Barbara, CA 93105

Dear Kate:

Subject: Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board
Mission Creek Pipeline Relocation
Minutes from January 7, 2010 Member Agency Review Meeting

Per your December 2009 request, AECOM prepared for and attended a meeting on January 7,
2010 to discuss Member Agency review comments relative to the proposed Mission Creek
Pipeline Relocation Project. We have the following comments:

» Review comments were requested to be submitted from the Member Agencies prior to the
meeting; however no comments were submitted prior to the meeting.

» Written review comments were provided by the Goleta Water District during the meeting
(copy attached). The following are our responses:

1 Sheet C-1 — AECOM will modify the profile to clarify that “designed” centerline of the
SCC does not match the as built centerline of the pipeline shown.

2. Sheet C-5 — Damage to the temporary pipe support due to flood flows should not be an
issue (concern) because the pipeline construction has to be completed prior to the wet

season.

3. Sheet C-7
a. The design of the blow-off discharge pipe will be revisited as requested.
b. The MH drain detail will be revised as requested.

4. Sheet C-8
a. Elevations will be added to details 1 and 2.

b. Piping configuration has been confirmed with COMB, therefore no revisions are
anticipated.

5. Sheet D-2 — Detail 1 will be revised to reflect the more recent design of the profiles
(Sheets 7 and Questa Profile drawing).

6. Sheet D-5 — Thrust block comments were discussed and then resolved in the meeting.
No revisions required.

Sheet D-6 — Confirmed, all new pipe joints are restrained (welded).
Questa Plan/Profile Sheet — Size of boulders have been increased based on review
comments from permit agencies. .
ITEM#_SbL-2
s s

FACOMB\15737.07 - TO#23\0001\Docs\Corresp\LirsiLetter to K Rees 1-22-10.docx P A G E f




~ZCOM

9. Questa Roughened Channel Profile Sheet — Will add second cut-off wall as requested.
» Miscellaneous Comments Discussed During the Meeting:

1. Pipeline Relocation to Avoid Any Impact to the Streambed: During the concept
development phase of the project, the Project Team (COMB, Civil consultant (AECOM),
and CEQA consultant (SAIC)) conducted a “constraints analysis.” The analysis
concluded:

a. The pipeline could not be realistically relocated without impacts to the streambed
(bank to bank).

b. Any impact to the stream bed would result in regulatory permit requirements
inclusive of Department of Fish and Game Streambed Alteration and NMFS
Biological Opinion.

c. The regulatory permits would require removal of the existing pipeline.
d. The existing concrete above the pipeline is a barrier to fish passage.
e. Revised horizontal alignments would require substantial additional easements.

2. Pipeline Located on Another Alignment: The base concept to remove this section of the
SCC and replace it with a new pipeline section on the same horizontal alignment was
selected well over two years ago. The concept is clearly described in AECOM's 2008
proposal for engineering services which was authorized by COMB and available to
Member Agencies. The concept was also clearly noted in the 2008 Initial Project Report
for the Reliability Program which was distributed to all Member Agencies. The concept
was clearly stated in the documents for CEQA compliance, permit applications, and
right-of-way acquisition which have also been available to Member Agencies. Extensive
effort and costs were not expended on alternative alignments or aerial concepts, as they
were determined early on to be either infeasible, have as great or greater environmental
impact, and not be cost effective. On January 7, 2010 COMB, AECOM, SAIC, and the
City of Santa Barbara met to revisit the conclusions of the initial constraints analysis.
SAIC and the City of Santa Barbara strongly confirmed that any permit process will
require removal of the existing pipeline (barrier). AECOM confirmed that the magnitude
of cost of the project would easily “more than” double if the pipeline was to be relocated
without any impact to the streambed and adjacent “eco-sensitive” areas. The proposed
alignment and profile is clearly the mast overall cost effective approach given the
primary constraint that the existing pipeline (barrier) will be removed.

3. Temporary Pipe with Intermediate Pipe Support: The pipe “span” is not edge of bank to
edge of bank, but between the points where the pipe is supported. Heavy wall pipe and
cable/truss supports and associated foundations result in a higher cost than the standard
pipe with a relatively simple intermediate support.

4. Stability of Restored Stream Bank: Questa will be requested to confirm the design for
stability of the disturbed sections of the stream banks.

Please call if additional clarification is required.

Sincerely,

Glen M. Hille, PE
Vice President and Regional Quality Manager

cc: Robert Dunlap

EA\COMB\15737.07 - TO #2310001\DocsiCorrespiLirsiLetter to K Rees 1-22-10.docx HT#EM # \{:)
EM#__5Sb-2

PAGE 2




TRUSTEES:

DIVISION 1
LOS OLIVOS
Harlan J. Burchardi

DIVISION 2
SOLVANG
Jeff P. Clay

DIVISION 3
SOLVANG
Lee F. Bettencourt

DIVISION 4
SANTA YNEZ
Harry F. Poor

TRUSTEE-AT-LARGE
Matthew Loudon

MANAGER/SECRETARY
Chris Dahlstrom

BROWNSTEIN HYATT
FARBER SCHRECK, LLP
General Counsel

P.O. BOX 157 « 3622 SAGUNTO STREET, SANTA YNEZ, CA 93460

January 22, 2010

Das Williams, President

Douglas Morgan, Director

Lauren Hanson, Director

Bob Lieberknecht, Director

Cachuma Operations and Maintenance Board
3301 Laurel Canyon Road

Santa Barbara, CA 93105

RE: COMB BOND AND COMB ACTIVITIES IN THE SANTA YNEZ
RIVER

Dear Directors,

At the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District No. 1
(*ID No.1”) Boar /meeting on Tuesday night, the Board of Trustees received a
report from itS General Manager concerning COMB’s continuing' and expanded
activities in the Santa Ynez River below Bradbury Dam. Based on written
documentation provided by COMB, these latest activities involve the Meadowlark
Project and a proposed agreement between COMB and the County of Santa Barbara
(“County”). As understood from the information provided at the COMB Operating
Committee meeting, COMB has made certain financial arrangements and
commitments with a private mutual water company and a private property owner in
the Santa Ynez Valley to undertake the removal of certain private facilities within
and crossing the Santa Ynez River. As to the second matter, COMB has engaged the
County in negotiating a contract for the ownership and maintenance of the roadway,
culvert, and streambed improvements of the Quiota Creek Bridge Crossing 6 Project
(“Fish Project”). To complicate matters, CCRB personnel® negotiated the financial
arrangements and commitments on behalf of COMB.

Following a significant and lengthy discussion, the ID No.1 Board has found these
most recent COMB actions highly objectionable for several reasons, as should the
Board Members of COMB and CCRB since each is a separate and distinct
organization. First, COMB’s stated reason for the proposed Meadowlark Project is
to remove a private culvert facility within the Santa Ynez River channel since it
“poses a flooding hazard and a partial fish migration barrier.” That premise is
clearly outside the scope of COMB’s charge under its JPA. Additionally, COMB

' COMB initially entered into an agreement with CCRB for COMB to construct Cross Creek Ranch
Project on El Jaro Creek based on the representation that CCRB did not carry insurance and therefore
could not construct this Project. ID No. 1 sirongly objected to this arrangement as exceeding
COMB’s authority, a dispute that remains unresolved.

® CCRB personnel are actually COMB employees but are under a verbal contract with COMB to
provide one hundred percent (100%) of their services for CCRB, except for the general manager’s
time which is allocated between the two agencies. The salaries and benefits of the CCRB personnel

are paid by the CCRB member agencies and ID No. 1.

ITEM#_ )

(805) 688-6015 * FAX: (805) 688-3078
PAGE |




Page 2
COMB Bond & Activities Letter
January 22, 2010

made a financial commitment, utilizing its member agency’s funds, as part of a grant, to pay in advance
for this project for the benefit of private property owners that would have otherwise been responsible for
those costs, which amounts to a gift of its public funds — a violation of California law. Finally, and
equally as troubling, ID No. 1 does not understand how COMB can undertake such a project without prior
authorization, direction or approval from the COMB Board. As such, it would appear that COMB staff
prematurely and inappropriately committed COMB to this project, which is not binding on ID No.1.

With regard to COMB engaging the County in negotiating a contract for the ownership and maintenance
of the Fish Project, no reason has been presented that would justify COMB’s involvement or purpose for
entering into permanent obligations for a project that was neither needed nor funded by COMB. CCRB
and ID No. 1 provided for the design and exclusive funding for the Fish Project. It is understood that
CCRB then executed a purchase order for construction of the Fish Project’, which COMB was not
involved in this project. After completion of construction, COMB had no interest in the Fish Project, as
ownership or otherwise, as no such interest was transferred to COMB*. As result, COMB does not have
the authority to negotiate with the County for something in which it does not have an interest. ID No. 1
will not accept any responsibility for the County road right-of-way or maintenance of the creek channel to
stabilize the roadway, and that it would not otherwise be contractually bound to maintain. The
arrangements with ownership and maintenance of the bridge and streambed improvement should have
been negotiated prior to construction, not afterwards, thus avoiding the current situation.

ID No. 1°s greater concern is that COMB is now pursuing projects outside its authority, in the Santa Ynez
River and which involve the water rights of COMB’s member agencies. The Mecadowlark Project is an
egregious example of COMB proposing to undertake a project that could adversely affect ID No. I’s
water rights’. COMB undertaking projects downstream of Bradbury Dam in the Santa Ynez River and its
tributaries creates serious concemns which cannot and will not be tolerated by ID No. 1. Any further
consideration of this project by COMB may lead to investigation, and possible action, to bring COMB
into compliance with its JPA, in addition to ID No. 1 asserting its interest as necessary to protect its water
rights.

The above activities underscore a larger issue and continuing concern that the ID No.| Board has raised in
the past regarding activities undertaken by COMB and CCRB without regard to ID No. 1’s partnership
participation in the fisheries projects. The recent Fish Project is indicative of the problem. ID No. 1 was
precluded from the joint decision-making process in two respects: First, CCRB acted as if ID No. | and
CCRB were not in a partnership to carryout the projects

> CCRB’s entered into this P.O. for construction of the Fish Project without CCRB carrying liability insurance, something that
could have easily been cured by CCRB acquiring such insurance. Apparently CCRB did not need insurance for the numerous
fish projects it previously constructed. ID No. 1 objected to the cost overruns that occurred during construction that were
approved only by CCRB without change orders.

* In addition, the County does not have any interest in the bridge improvements since the County can only accept such
improvements by dedication, something that has not been done.

*ID No. 1 has a well field in the Santa Ynez River located immediately downstream of the Meadowlark project.

ITEM # ___]

PAGE 2




Page 3
COMB Bond & Activities Letter
January 22, 2010

envisioned by the Biological Opinion; and, second due to the unilateral assignment, over the objection of
ID No. 1, of this project from CCRB to COMB. This process that recently ensued was not envisioned in
the 2001 MOU signed by CCRB and ID No.l which provides for joint decision-making through a
partnership for fish project approvals, funding and construction.

ID No. 1 has and desires to continue to work cooperatively with COMB and its member agencies on
projects and programs within the purview of COMB. However, COMB must reciprocate that same level
of cooperation by performing its activities within its JPA. COMB’s disregard for complying with its JPA
and disrespect for ID No. 1’s representative on the COMB Board, coupled with the COMB undertaking
activities with the Meadowlark Project has brought this matter to a head and will not be tolerated. As a
result, the ID No. 1 Board determined in a motion, which was unanimously approved, that it would defer
and withhold its action on the COMB Bond Resolution. The deferral of the Bond approval action will be
effective until such time that an amendment is made and approved to the COMB JPA which clarifies that
COMB is precluded from performing or engaging in any and all activities in the Santa Ynez River
downstream of Bradbury Dam, and any and all Cachuma Project or water rights matters that affect
downstream interests. Also, a clear demarcation between COMB and CCRB must be re-established and
re-defined immediately to provide for a clear distinction between the two organizational structures, to
separate the current commingling of the two agencies management and staff, to eliminate the overlapping
and misappropriation of resources, and adhere to the existing JPA for each agency to allow for each
agency’s proper operation and administration. The motion also included that the COMB Board agendize
the amendment to the JPA at its next COMB Board meeting. Once the above matters are accomplished,
the ID No.1 Board will schedule a special Board Meeting in early February to take action on the COMB
Bond Resolution. If such an amendment to the COMB JPA not be acceptable, [D No.1 will formally
request withdrawal from COMB.

The ID No. 1 Board sincerely regrets having to withhold its consent to the COMB Bond resolution,
especially considering that it has taken so many months for the COMB member agencies to iron out their
differences. However, COMB undertaking yet another fish project, without the approval of the COMB
Board and without first talking with ID No. 1 (since the project is within ID No. 1’s territory) is the straw
that broke the camel’s back. The ID No. 1 Board is hopeful that this problem can be solved immediately
so that the other COMB member agencies can proceed with the COMB Bond funding and construction of
the second pipeline project.

Sincerely, J

At an A S Mo

Harlan J. Bifchardi, President

Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District No.!

ccr Board of Trustees, SYRWCD, ID No. |
Bill Rosen, President Goleta Water District
Fred Lemere, President Carpinteria Valley Water District
Richard Shaikewitz, President, Montecito Water District
Chris Dahlstrom, General Manager, SYRWCD, ID No.1
Gary M. Kvistad, Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP
Kate Rees, General Manager, COMB
Cachuma Project Member Unit Managers

ITEM #__")

PAGE 3




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
3301 LAUREL CARYON ROAD
SAMNTA BARBARA, CALIFORNIA ©3105-2017
TELEPHONE (805) 687-4011 FAX (805)569-5825
www.ccrb-comb.org
contactus@cachuma-board.org

February 3, 2010

Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, ID No. 1
P.O. Box 157
Santa Ynez, CA 93460

Harlan Burchardi, President
Lee Bettencourt

Jeff Clay

Harry Poor

Matthew Loudon

RE: COMB Bond and COMB Activities in the Santa Ynez River

Dear Mr. Burchardi and Trustees:

This is in response to your letter of January 22, 2010 concerning the action taken by the Santa Ynez
River Water Conservation District, ID No. I (ID No. 1) Board at its January 19, 2010 meeting
regarding the Board’s decision to withhold its approval of COMB’s bond issue for the South Coast
Conduit Upper Reach Reliability Project (Second Pipeline Project). Before responding to your
demands regarding changes to COMB’s Joint Powers Agreement (JPA) and COMB’s authority to
carry out steelhead projects in the Santa Ynez River watershed, the many inaccurate statements and
conclusions stated in your letter need to be corrected. The ID No. 1 Board was misinformed,
purportedly by your General Manager, regarding the status of the proposed Meadowlark Project to
remove debris in the Santa Ynez River, as well as the proposed ownership and maintenance
agreement with the County of Santa Barbara for the recently completed Quiota Creek Crossing 6 Fish
Passage Project.

Your letter states that COMB had made financial arrangements and commitments with a private
mutual water company and a private property owner in the Santa Ynez Valley to undertake the
Meadowlark Project. Asthe COMB Board was unaware of this project, your accusation intimates
that COMB’s staff made these commitments without Board approval. As discussed at COMB’s
January 25" Board meeting, and confirmed by other member units managers and COMB'’s General
Counsel, all of whom were present at the Operating Committee meeting of January 13, 2010, this is
simply untrue. Neither COMB’s General Manager nor any other member of staff authorized this
project to move forward, and that was made very clear at the Operating Committee meeting, and
repeated at COMB’s Board meeting. The project was presented as a proposal for preliminary review,
discussion, and input from the managers prior to making any recommendation to the Board. Yet the
ID No. 1’s Board was told that COMB staff had unilaterally made such financial and project
commitments on behalf of COMB. Such an accusation is egregious and defamatory, and will not be
tolerated by this Board.

Carpinteria Valley Water District
City of Santa Barbara
Goleta Water District
Montecito Water District ﬂTEM # Z
Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District #1
General Manager/Secretary of the Board, Kathleen A. Rees PAGE 'f




The “documentation provided by COMB” referred to in your letter was an unexecuted grant
agreement signed by the Pacific States Marine Fisheries Commission (PSMFC) indicating its
approval of a grant for this project should the COMB Board decide to authorize it. Neither the staff
nor the COMB Board approved proceeding with this project or signed any contract obligating
COMB. Based on the Operating Committee’s discussion, the consensus was that it would be more
appropriate for the Santa Barbara County Flood Control District, or the private landowners, or even
ID No. 1 to carry out the project rather than COMB. Therefore, the project was dropped as far as
COMB was concerned, and staff was requested by the Operating Committee to investigate these other
possibilities, which they have done.

The actual facts, a landowner near the Meadowlark crossing contacted Tim Robinson to ask for his
assistance in getting a grant and regulatory permits to remove abandoned pieces of concrete culverts
and old railroad spurs from the Santa Ynez River on his property. Dr. Robinson agreed to look into
it, and was successful in obtaining a grant from the PSMFC with funds provided from the California
Department of Fish and Game’s (CDFG) discretionary funds for steelhead improvement projects.
CDFG grants are normally awarded only to public agencies or NGO’s, therefore a proposal to have
COMB contract for the Meadowlark Project was discussed with the Operating Committee. Minimal
staff time was spent on the grant application, and the purpose was to engender good will with the
landowners in the area, which can do nothing but help the member units in carrying out the
mandatory Biological Opinion requirements.

CDFG was of the opinion that the debris in the river was a potential steelhead passage impediment
and flood hazard. In addition if the culvert pieces or railroad spurs were to break loose during high
flood flows, they could cause damage to public structures downstream, including to ID No. 1’s 4 cfs
well field. Therefore, public benefits would be realized by removing this debris, negating your
opinion that if COMB were to undertake this project it would amount to a gift of public funds to the
landowners as well as a violation of California law. This conclusion is completely unfounded.

COMB’s General Counsel is of the opinion that COMB does have the authority to implement the
tributary projects and fisheries activities in the Cachuma Project Biological Opinion (BO), as well as
other projects beneficial to steelhead that present themselves to comply with the adaptive
management component of the BO. The fact that ID No. 1 differs with this opinion is indicative of
the many outstanding issues left unresolved during the failed attempt at reorganizing COMB’s and
CCRB’s responsibilities, including better coordination between CCRB and ID No. 1. Thave
personally offered many times to continue those discussions, but there has been an unwillingness on
the part of ID No. 1 to do so.

With regard to the proposed ownership and maintenance agreement for the Quiota Creek Crossing 6
Project, you were again misinformed. First of all, construction of this project was contracted through
COMB, not CCRB. Therefore, COMB was involved with this project and does have an interest. It
was partially funded by a grant from the California Coastal Conservancy using the remaining funds
awarded to CCRB through Proposition 12 in 2000. However, the Coastal Conservancy was unwilling
to provide the grant funds to CCRB without that agency having proper insurance coverage. There
were a number of other administrative questions raised as well. Consequently, the CCRB and COMB
Boards agreed it would be most expedient to have COMB enter into the construction contract for this
project. An MOU was drawn up between CCRB and COMB (also a Coastal Conservancy
requirement) to allow the CCRB grant to be used for the COMB project.

ITEM#__ |

2 PAGE 5




Because COMB held the construction contract, the County’s encroachment permit was issued to
COMB. Consequently, the proposed draft ownership and maintenance agreement was written
between COMB and the County. This draft document has only been discussed on the staff level and
has gone no further than the Operating Committee. It was drafted to be responsive to a request by the
COMB Board and the member unit managers, and most by especially ID No. 1, to establish a
procedure for determining ownership and maintenance of the fish passage structures. The Quiota
Creek Crossing 6 Project is the first of these agreements to be addressed, and the intent is to use the
ownership and maintenance agreement as a template for all projects on public property. The COMB
Board has not seen it or approved it. Again, incorrect information was presented to the ID No. |
Board unjustly accusing CCRB staff of negotiating financial arrangements and commitments on
behalf of COMB.

The underlying issue here is ID No. 1’s desire to keep COMB and CCRB activities completely
separate, whereas the south coast member units have, for the sake of efficiency, carried out
construction of the fisheries projects through COMB. After four years of discussion, these
organizational conflicts are still not resolved. However, it is the opinion of COMB’s General Counsel
that COMB is acting within the powers of its JPA when implementing the fish projects identified in
the Biological Opinion/Fish Management Plan EIR/EIS for which COMB was the CEQA lead agency
(which was adopted by unanimous vote of the COMB Board). Therefore, COMB does not believe
any amendment to the JPA is warranted.

COMB also desires to work cooperatively with ID No. 1, and has not excluded ID No. 1 from the
decision-making on any of the fish projects. 1D No. 1’s representative has participated in all
discussions and decisions by both CCRB and COMB, and is as fully informed as the other member
unit Directors. The 2001 Fish MOU provides for joint funding and cooperation between CCRB and
ID No. 1 in carrying out the fisheries monitoring program and tributary projects, but it does not
require independent project approval by CCRB and ID No. 1, nor does it envision that either agency
should have veto power. It also has no language that restricts COMB from implementing fish
projects in the Santa Ynez River.

In closing, COMB’s implementation of fish projects in the Santa Ynez River watershed has not
affected ID No. 1’s downstream water rights. More importantly, these projects have no nexus to the
COMB bond or the 2™ Pipeline Project, for which ID No. 1 is not responsible. The 2nd Pipeline
project is extremely important to the health of the South Coast Conduit (SCC) and to the south coast
agencies funding it. 1D No. 1 has repeatedly stated it will support whatever the south coast member
units wish to do with respect to the SCC work, and that it would approve the COMB bond and the
project with the proper indemnification. Everyone has worked very hard to assure that
indemnification is in place to protect the ID No. 1 Board and its customers. It is, therefore,
unconscionable that ID No. 1 would withhold its approval of a project vital to the south coast cities
and communities and use its veto power for political gain. Especially in light of the fact that “the
straw that broke the camel’s back” was non-existent.

Given the inaccuracies presented to the ID No. 1 Board, upon which the District’s decision was
based, and the fact that COMB has no authorizations or approvals to withdraw regarding the
Meadowlark Project or the Quiota ownership and maintenance agreement, at the COMB Board
meeting I asked that ID No. 1 retract its letter. Mr. Bettencourt refused indicating that the proposed
Meadowlark project had little or nothing to do with 1D No.1’s demand that COMB be precluded from

ITEM# 7

3 PAGE G




carrying out any and all work in the Santa Ynez River downstream from Bradbury Dam. Rather ID
No. 1 is attempting to use by its veto power over the 2™ Pipeline Project to force COMB to do what
they want.

This matter remains unresolved, but COMB again requests that that ID No. I retract its motion and
approve the COMB bond resolution.

_~Pas Williams, President
Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board

cc: William Hair, COMB General Counsel, Nordman, Cormany, Hair and Compton
COMB Board of Directors
Member Unit Managers and Attorneys

ITEM# 7/

4 PAGE ]




February 11, 2010

Das Williams, President
Douglas Morgan, Director
Lauren Hanson, Director
Bob Lieberknecht, Director

TRUSTEES: Cachuma Operations and Maintenance Board
DIVISION 1 a .
LOS OLIVOS 3:)01 Laurel Canyon Road
Harlan J. Burchardi Santa Barbara, CA 93105
?éﬁ’,;ﬁ’f;z Re: COMB Bond and COMB Activities in the Santa Ynez River
Jeff P. Clay

Dear President and Directors,
DIVISION 3
SOLVANG ‘ ) _ o
Lee F. Bettencourt The Board of Trustees for the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District,
DIVISION 4 Improvement District No. 1, (“ID No.1”) considered the Nordman Cormany
fANTA YNEZ Hair & Compton (“NCHC”) December 21, 2009 Memorandum. The NCHC
farry F. Poor analysis concluded that the Cachuma Operations and Maintenance Board
TRUSTEE-AT-LARGE (“(;OMB?’) is the proper agency to ir_nplem.ent the fish passage projects and by
Matthew Loudon doing so is not undertaking “a matter involving the water rights of a party.” We
MANAGER/SECRETARY  have asked our legal counsel, Brownstein Ilyatt Farber Schreck, LLP, to
Chris Dahlstrom evaluate the NCHC memorandum and prepare a responsive analysis. A copy of
BROWNSTEIN HYATT their memorandum is attached for your review and consideration.

FARBER SCHRECK, LLP
General Counsel We believe that the COMB Board should reconsider its prior position on
whether to implement fish passage or other projects related to the National
Marine Fisheries Service 2000 Biological Opinion for the Protection of
Steelhead. As more fully discussed in the attached memorandum, the NCHC
analysis is incomplete and based on an incorrect understanding of the underlying
facts, which lead NCHC to an incorrect conclusion. ID No. 1 is of the opinion
that COMB does not have the power to undertake fish passage projects and,
even if it does, that such projects require the unanimous approval of the COMB
Board of Directors since they involve the water rights of the Cachuma Member

Units.

ID No. I is puzzled by the other Cachuma Member Units’® desire to start
implementing fish passage projects through COMB rather than continuing to
carryout the fish related activities through the joint arrangement between
Cachuma Conservation and Release Board (“CCRB™) and ID No. 1 pursuant to
the 2001 Memorandum of Understanding (“2001 MOU™). Rather than
continuing to debate whether COMB has the authority or should implement fish
passage projects, ID No. 1 recommends simply returning to the historical
arrangement between ID No. | and CCRB for carrying out fish related activities
and adhering to the established protocol for administering, funding and
supporting those activities. In doing so, COMB will avoid becoming

P.O.BOX 157 + 3622 SAGUNTO STREET, SANTA YNEZ, CA 93460 [TEM # '/
(805) 688-6015 = FAX: (805) 688-3078 3
PAGE




unnecessarily involved in these activities and can continue to focus on more pressing matters facing
the other COMB member agencies regarding facilities on the South Coast such as the COMB Bond for
and construction of the Second Barrel Project.

In order to assure that the fish related activities do not overlap into COMB at sometime in the future,
ID No. 1 requests that COMB amend its joint powers agreement to either define fish related activities
to involve the water rights of the parties or add fish related activities to the list of those matters which
require unanimous consent. By agreeing to this simple amendment, we can all avoid the continued
unnecessary expenditure of public money on something that should not have been made an issue in the
first place. The Member Units can then return to working cooperatively pursuant to the 2001 MOU to
implement the fish passage projects and undertake other activities to protect our water rights and
supplies for the benefit of our customers.

ID No. 1 hopes that we can resolve this matter quickly so that we can return to addressing more
important matters facing our respective agencies.

Sincerely,

7 3 g 7 "N
/ / ,«t,.f"—/j/cy'-”—) . //) ”"’L‘bé/\ “"'\wz(—”(’;‘"

Harlan J. Burchardi
President, Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District No.1

Ce: Board of Trustees, SYRWCD, ID No. |
Bill Rosen, President Goleta Water District
Richard Shaikewitz, President Montecito Water District
Fred Lemere, President Carpinteria Valley Water District
Chris Dahlstrom, General Manager, SYRWCD, ID No.1
Kate Rees, General Manager COMB
Gary M. Kvistad, Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP

ITEM#  /

PAGE 9




BrownsteinIHyatt »sigi
California Merger

FarberiSchreck i Houn & paren

Memorandum
DATE: February 11, 2010
TO: Board of Trustees

Chris Dahlistrom, General Manager
Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District No. 1

FROM: Gary M. Kvistad and Jill H. Smith

RE: Cachuma Operations and Maintenance Board Implementation of Fish Projects

The Cachuma Operations and Maintenance Board (“COMB") recently constructed the 2009 E!
Jaro Creek (Cross Creek Ranch) fish passage project at the request of the Cachuma
Conservation and Release Board ("“CCRB"). Until that point, CCRB and the Santa Ynez River
Water Conservation District, Improvement District No. 1, (“ID No. 1) had been jointly responsible
for carrying out all activities related to compliance with the September 2000 National Marine
Fisheries Service Biological Opinion for protection of the steelhead fishery downstream of
Bradbury Dam ("BO"). When approval of the above project was brought to the COMB Board for
approval, the COMB Board Members approved COMB's construction of this project over the
objection of ID No. 1's representative. Subsequently, at the request of ID No. 1, COMB directed
its general counsel, Nordman Cormandy Hair & Compton (“NCHC"), to prepare an opinion
whether COMB had authority to carryout such steelhead fishery restoration projects (“Fish
Projects”). Our analysis of the NCHC’s memorandum is summarized in this letter.

NCHC concluded that COMB is the proper agency to implement Fish Projects and that COMB
contracting for construction of such projects does not involve the water rights of any member of
COMB such that it would require the unanimous approval of COMB’s Board Members in
accordance with the amended JPA. We disagree with NCHC's reasoning which lacks support for
many of their conclusions. In order to properly address the question posed to NCHC, it is
necessary to look: at the contracts between the United States Department of Interior Bureau of
Reclamation ("Bureau”) and COMB; the COMB Joint Powers Agreement (“JPA"); the State Board
orders related to the Cachuma Project; the memorandums of understanding that have been
entered into to support the implementation of the BO; the Santa Ynez River Technical Advisory
Committee Lower Santa Ynez River Fish Management Plan (FMP); the EIR/EIS for the BO; and,
the activities of COMB, CCRB and ID No. 1 related to compliance with the BO.

1. The Contracts between the Bureau and COMB

NCHC states that the operational requirements of the BO are not specifically identified in the
foliowing two contracts: 1) Contract No. 14-06-200-5222R the Transfer of the Operations and
Maintenance of the Cachuma Transferred Project Works dated March 1, 2003 (*Transfer
Agreement’); and, 2) Contract No. 175r-1802R between the United States and Santa Barbara
County Water Agency Providing for Water Service From the Project (“Master Contract”). On that
basis alone, they conclude that there is nothing that precludes COMB from performing all of the
obligations of the United States related to Cachuma Project operations, including the operational
requirements of the BO.

21 East Carrilto Street | Santa Barbara, CA 93101-2706 ¢ 805.963.7000 i
Brownstein Hvatt Farber Schreck. 1ip | bhfs.com | 8039654333 fux 7
M

PAGE (0




First, the operational requirements of the BO are not within the scope of the Transfer Agreement,
which is very limited as it only authorizes COMB to operate and maintain the Cachuma
“Transferred Project Works” on behalf of the Bureau. Section 1(c) of the Transfer Agreement
provides a very detailed definition of the "Transferred Project Works”, which means those facilities
appurtenances and property described in Exhibit A consisting of the Tecolote Tunnel and the
South Coast Conduit System; related in-line control facilities, turnouts, and measuring devices;
equalizing reservoirs, associated water level control devices, and water level recording
instruments and appurtenant structures; except as otherwise provided within the Water
Improvement Agreement No. 1-07-20-X0200 entitled “Cooperative Agreement for Additions and
Alterations to the South Coast Conduit, Carpinteria Section,” dated June 26 1981, as amended
April 16 2002, In essence, these are the facilities necessary to transport water from the Cachuma
Project to the South Coast Member Agencies, they do not involve any other aspect of the
Cachuma Project. As support for their opinion, NCHC references section 8(a) of the Transfer
Agreement which provides that the Contractor (COMB) shall, when operating and maintaining the
Transferred Project Works or any part thereof, perform all valid obligations of the United States
pertaining to the transportation, storage and delivery of water from, through, or by such
Transferred Project Works. This provision is not a broad grant of authority for COMB to perform
any act related to the Cachuma Project but is very limited to performing all obligations with
respect to the Transferred Project Works.” 1t does not provide COMB any authority to perform
any activities related to other portions of the Cachuma Project or activities related to Fish
Projects. The Transfer Agreement is strictly limited to the Transferred Project Works.

The Master Contract is an agreement between the Bureau and the County of Santa Barbara
(“County”), COMB is not a party to it. The Master Contract establishes the obligations of the
Bureau to supply water to the County and the County’s right to receive water from the Bureau
(the County has corresponding agreements with each of the Cachuma Member Units to receive
water from the Cachuma Project). NCHC references Section 2, Term of Contract — Right to use
Water, of the Master Contract to support their conclusion. However, this section provides no
such support as it only establishes the term in which the County (and the Member Units) has the
right to receive water from the Bureau. NCHC provides no other analysis of the Master Contract
to support their conclusion.

iL The COMB JPA

The Joint Exercise of Powers Act provides that a joint powers agreement shall state the purpose
of the agreement or the power to be exercised. (Cal. Govt Code §§6500 ef seq.) The agreement
shall provide for the method by which the purpose will be accomplished or the manner in which
the power will be exercised, (Cal. Govt. Code § 6503.) In order to determine if COMB has the
authority to implement the requirements under the BO, the JPA must be reviewed to determine if
the purpcse and powers of COMB encompass such activities. The NCHC analysis failed to
consider whether COMB even had the authority to under take Fish Projects for the Member Units
or otherwise.

Section 1.1 of the JPA states that COMB’s purpose is as follows:

...[Tlo provide for the rights to, the facilities of, and the operation, maintenance and
use of the United States, Department of the Interior, Bureau of Reclamation project
known as the Cachuma Project, including storage, treatment, transport and
appurtenant facilities, and all necessary tangible and intangible property and rights.
This Agreement is made for the purpose of providing authority for the financing of
“costs" for the capture, development, treatment, storage, transport and delivery of
water as provided in and pursuant to the Marks-Roos Local Bond Pooling Act of
1985, or otherwise. Each party’s obligation hereunder is expressly limited only to

2 ITEM# 7

PAGE I {




the appropriation and contribution of such funds as may be assessed pursuant to
this Agreement or as the parties hereto may agree.

Section 3.1 of the JPA provides that COMB has the following powers:

The Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board shall have the power generally to
perform all acts necessary and convenient to the purposes of the parties, including,
without limitation, any and all acts necessary to carry out fully, on behalf of each of
the parties hereto, the provisions of those agreements of the parties referred to
herein as the “Contract for the Transfer of the Operation and Maintenance of
Cachuma Project” Contract No. 14-08-200-5222R (Transfer Agreement); the
“Contract Concerning the Transfer of Operation and Maintenance of the Cachuma
Project Works™; all renewals of Contracts No. 175r-1802, 175r-1802R and 175r-
1802IR, all other agreements made, and to be made, between the United States,
the Cachuma Project member units and all other agencies; and all steps required
by such contracts, Federal Reclamation law, and the laws of the State of California
to exercise the right of renewal(s).

The purpose of the JPA coupled with section 3.1, above, limit COMB's authority to act with
respect to the Transfer Agreement, the Master Contact and other contracts with the Bureau. This
section authorizes COMB to perform all acts required of the Cachuma Member Units related to
specified provisions of these agreements. However, as mentioned above, the Transfer
Agreement provision is strictly limited to the Transferred Project Works. On the other hand,
Section 27 of the Master Contract prescribes that the Member Units are to undertake certain
activities related to the Cachuma Project, including “restoration of any riparian and other habitat
of the Santa Ynez River and its watershed which has been adversely affected by the project”.
Under section 3.1 of the JPA it appears that COMB would have the power to undertake those
responsibilities of the Member Units but for the description of the Master Contract. Unlike the
Transfer Agreement or other contracts listed in section 3.1 of the JPA, COMB's authority related
to the Master Contract is limited by the words “all renewals of” Contracts No. 175r1802, 175r-
1820R and 175r-1802IR. Consequently, COMB is only authorized to act for the Member Units
with respect to renewals of the Master Contract.

HIR The BO Involves the Water Rights of the Parties

The southern steelhead were designated as an endangered species in 1997. The Bureau
subsequently initiated consultation with NMFS regarding the effect of the continuing Cachuma
Project operations on steelhead and its critical habitat on the lower Santa Ynez River below
Bradbury Dam. The result was a Biological Assessment (“BA") which described downstream
water rights releases for steelhead and numerous fish passage and habitat conservation
measures for tributaries and the mainstream. In 2000, NMFS issued the BO which was based on
the BA and included specific reasonable and prudent measures and as well numerous projects
involving water rights releases for fish, habitat enhancements and fish passage projects aimed at
protecting steelhead. Reclamation and the Member Units then prepared the 2000 Fish
Management Plan ("“FMP”) to implement the provisions of the BO. Consequently, the BO and MP

ITEM #
PAGE

A

L




are directly related to the Bureau’s operation of the Cachuma Project and the Member Unit's
water rights? in the project.

The BA and BO are further and directly related to the Member Units water rights in the Cachuma
Project. In 1994, the Bureau and the Member Units, among others, entered into a Memorandum
of Understanding (1994 MOU") for the collection of data, preparation of studies and the release
of water from the Cachuma Project for fish. The State Board incorporated these requirements in
its Water Rights Order 94-5. In turn, these studies formed the basis development of the BA and
BO and were included in the FMP. As a result, these various requirements are directly related to
the Member Units’ water rights in the Cachuma Project and will directly impact the pending
hearings before the State Board on the Cachuma water rights permits.

In their discussion, NCHC concedes that the flow releases required by the BO undoubtedly have
an impact on water supply and that these requirements may be incorporated and even increased
when the State Board makes its decision on the Cachuma water rights permits. They also admit
that the State Board hearings do involve all of the Member Units’ water rights. NCHC then
reaches the erroneous conclusion that the construction of Fish Projects has no impact on a
Member Unit's right to receive it allocable share of Cachuma Project water. If the flow releases
have an impact on the requirements to be imposed by the State Board on the Cachuma permits,
then the BO certainly involves water rights. Correspondently, is the BO involves those water
rights, the other projects in the BO also relate to water rights.

The NCHC analysis advances a restrictive view of Fish Projects as if they were being carried out
in isolation, which is not the case. The various Fish Projects and ather requirements of the BA
and BO were negotiated and developed as an integrated approach to protecting steelhead and
clearly interrelated to one another?. The Fish Projects and flow releases are part and parcel with
each other and cannot be separated as if one existed without the other. If the Fish Projects are
not implemented by the Member Units there is little doubt that their water rights will be directly
affected as a result of non-compliance with the BO and at the hearings before the State Board
regarding the Cachuma water rights permits. Consequently, it is patently clear that the BO and
each of the projects in the BO involve, either directly or indirectly, the Member Units’ water rights.
If that were not true, there would be no reason for the Member Units to invest significant time and
public funds to construct Fish Projects. The only reason the Fish Projects are being carried out
by the Member Units is to protect their respective water rights which are at risk of being adversely
impacted by non-compliance with the BO.

V. 1996 and 2001 MOUs for Implementation of the BO

The 1996 Memorandum of Understanding for Cooperation in Research and Fish Maintenance
(*1996 MOU") was entered into by CCRB and ID No. 1, among other parties, for the maintenance
of fish below the Bradbury Dam and to carry out the necessary studies with respect to any Santa
Ynez River fishery. The studies were to assist the parties to the 1996 MOU in working towards a
long term agreement about the fishery below the Bradbury Dam. The parties subsequently
entered into the 2001 Memorandum of Understanding to Support Implementation of the National
Marine Fisheries Service Biological Opinion (2001 MOU") to implement the BO and the FMP,

1 Although the Bureau holds the legal title to the water rights in the Cachuma Project, the Member Units hold the
beneficial interest in those water rights to use of the water. As such, NCHC correctly concluded that the Member Units'
right to use the water for beneficial purposes is a water right.

2 NCHC agrees that the flow releases and the steelhead enhancement projects were all negotiated as part of the BA and
BO.

4
ITEM# ]

PAGE ___ D




and to provide for the governance and funding of activities arising thereunder. NCHC failed to
consider or analyze either of the important MOUs in forming their opinion.

The 2001 MOU expressly states that the administrative and monitoring support for the 2001 MOU
shall be provided by CCRB and ID No.1 (Section 5). The term “administrative and monitoring
support” includes project/construction management for physical projects carried out under the
2001 MOU. The 2001 MOU further provides that the parties intend to have the arrangements in
the 2001 MOU operate as the primary forum for resolution of issues related to maintaining the
fishery below Bradbury Dam (Section 12). As a result, the 2001 MOU clearly provides that CCRB
and ID No. 1 are the agencies to implement the Fish Projects below the Bradbury Dam. COMB
was not a party to either MOU. Further while CCRB and ID No. 1 have the authority to hire
consultants and contractors to perform the work arising under the 2001 MOU, neither has the

right to assign their obligations to another agency, such as COMB3.

In 2004, COMB certified the EIR for the BO and FMP4. The EIR indicated that the FMP/BO
projects would be carried out by either the Bureau, COMB, CCRB and/or ID No. 1. If the parties
to the 2001 MOU had wanted COMB to be involved in implementation of the Fish Projects, the
parties to the MOU would have amended it. No such amendment ever occurred. Rather, the
2001 MOU still provides the institutional framework for implementation of the BO, with CCRB and
ID No. 1 designated to provide administrative and monitoring support.

V. Custom and Usage

NCHC suggests that the parties’ custom and usage should be looked at to interpret whether Fish
Projects involve the water rights of any party such that unanimous consent would be required.
Course of dealing, usage of trade, or course of performance may be used to explain or
supplement the terms of a contract — even if the parties fully intend the written contract to
constitute a final expression of their agreement. (Cal Civil Procedure §1856(c).) NCHC states
that it has not been the custom or practice of COMB members to raise any question suggesting
that the Fish Projects might have any impact on the parties’ water rights. This statement is
incorrect. ID No. 1 raised just such an objection when the other four COMB directors
{representing the other member agencies) voted to have COMB construct the Cross Creek
Ranch/El Jaro Creek fish project.

In addition, it is incorrect that COMB has previously entered into construction contracts for various
fish passage enhancement projects and has overseen the construction of these projects in the
past without obtaining the unanimous approval by the COMB Board. There have been six fish
projects completed to date5, all of which were constructed by CCRB and ID No. 1, except the
Cross Creek Ranch/El Jaro Creek fish project. One project out of six does not constitute “custom
and usage” to support the NCHC conclusion. Rather, the parties’ custom and usage shows that
CCRB and D No. 1 have been responsible for the fish projects - not COMB. As such, the parties’
custom and usage is consistent with the terms of the 2001 MOU.

3 As discussed above, the COMB JPA does not provide it with the power to undertake Fish Projects.
4 See separate discussion concerning COMB's certification of the EIR in section VI, below.

-5 See November 23, 2009 Memorandum from Ms. Rees to the COMB Board of Directors describing the status of the
Fish Projects

° ITEM #
PAGE

A

LY




VI Environmental Impact Report/Environmental Impact Statement (EIR/EIS)

NCHC states that the EIR/EIS for the FMP/BO provides that COMB and the Bureau are
responsible for implementing the Fish Projects specified by the FMP/BO. However, they are not
the only agencies identified in the EIR/EIS that may fund and implement the FMP/BO projects.
The EIR for the FMP/BO identifies the Bureau, COMB, CCRB and/or ID No. 1 as agencies that
may fund and implement FMP/BO projects. According to the EIR, the determination on which
agencies or combination of agencies will fund or implement an action is to be based in part on the
funding sources and location of the project. The only agreement between the parties for funding
and implementing the FMP/BO projects is the 2001 MOU. As such, the parties are bound by the
2001 MOU until modified.

NCHC then goes on to conclude that because the resolution certifying the EIR/EIS was
unanimously approved by the COMB Board® such certification amounts to approval of the
projects stated in the EIR/EIS and satisfies the JPA requirement for unanimous approval in
accordance with Section 1.3(h)(ii). NCHC is mistaken in their understanding of the scope of the
COMB resolution certifying the EIR/EIS for the BO/FMP. Contrary to their statement, COMB's
certification of the EIR for the FMP/BO does not constitute approval of each of the projects in the
FMP/BO. Certification is limited to just that — certification of the EIR, nothing more, nothing less.
Public Resources Code Guidelines § 15090 (emphasis added) provides:

(a) Prior to approving the project the lead agency shall certify that:

(1) The final EIR has been compieted in compliance with CEQA

(2) The final EIR was presented to the decision-making body of the lead
agency, and that the decision-making body reviewed and considered the
information contained in the final EIR prior to approving the project; and

(3) The final EIR reflects the lead agency's independent judgment and
analysis.

As stated in Public Resources Code §15090 an agency must certify the EIR prior to approving the
project which, in this instance was the FMP/BO. On November 22, 2004, in Resolution 416
("Resolution”), COMB certified the program and project specific EIR for the FMP/BO and for
certain specific projects that had been developed in sufficient detail to conduct an environmental
review’. The only “project” approved in the EIR was the FMP and BO8. A review of the COMB
EIR and the Resolution reveals that no there were no approvals of any specific projects identified
in the FMP and BO. Even for the specific projects certified in the EIR, certification does not
amount to approval of those specific projects. The project approvals are separate and distinct
and require separate approval®. As such, even If COMB had the authority to implement the
FMP/BO projects, which it does not, its Board would have to unanimously approve each one
specified in the FMP/BO since they involve water rights of the Member Units.

8 COMBwas chosen by the Member Units to undertake and certify the EIR for the FMP/BO, as a matter of convenience,
since it was the only agency that comprised all five Cachuma Member Units.

7 The environmental review for the other projects was to be performed on a project-by-project basis and tiered off the
program EIR/EIR for the Bo and FMP.

8 NCHC agrees that the COMB Board adopted and certified the final EIR for the FMP/BO and certain specific projects
but only approved one project - the FMP/BO.

9 This is consistent with COMB actions in certifying the EIR for the BO and FMP and then separately approving the
project — FMP/BO.

6 ITEM # é

PAGE __ (5




Vil Conclusion

In summary, we disagree with NCHC's conclusions and the reasoning used to support those
conclusions. It is inappropriate for COMB to contract and oversee the construction of the fish
passage projects absent an amendment to its JPA and unanimous approval of the COMB Board
since the Fish Projects involve the water rights of the Member Units. Rather, such projects
should be carried out by CCRB and ID No.1 as provided in the 2001 MOU.

7 ITEM # Z

PAGE 12




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: February 22, 2010
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kate Rees, General Manager
RE: APPROVAL OF FUNDING FOR SCC UPPER REACH RELIABILITY PROJECT
RECOMMENDATION:

1. Approve COMB Resolution No. 497 authorizing COMB to proceed with the issuance of
$11M in bonds to finance the construction of the SCC Upper Reach Reliability Project.
All bond proceeds and obligations will be for the benefit of COMB, the City of Santa
Barbara (City) and the Goleta Water District (GWD).

2. Approve, in substantially the same form, the Montecito Water District (MWD)
Contribution Agreement whereby MWD commits to self-funding up to 13.1% of the total
costs for the SCC Upper Reach Reliability Project.

3. Approve the Indemnification Agreement for the COMB bond whereby MWD, Carpinteria
Valley Water District (CVWD), and Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, iD No.
1 (ID No. 1) will not be held responsible or obligated in any way for the COMB bond
contractual obligations.

4. Authorize the sale of the bonds, but not until after construction bids are received and an
award of contract is approved by COMB and the Member Units.

DISCUSSION:

This item was considered at the January 25, 2010 Board meeting but was deferred to the
February 22, 2010 meeting as a result of the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, ID
No. 1 withholding its approval of the COMB bond at its January 19, 2010 meeting. Per the
COMB Joint Powers Agreement, any obligation or project undertaken by COMB for over
$1,000,000 requires a unanimous vote of the COMB Board and must also be ratified by each of
the Member Unit Boards (see Agenda ltem #7).

There have been many revisions to the bond documents and related agreements, however,
consensus was reached among all agencies, and changes to the legal bond documents and
agreements were approved as to form, with the understanding that all documents would be
brought before those Member Unit Boards that needed to reexamine the documents for
approval of COMB's bond issue. Since that time all documents in the form attached have been

ITEM# &

PAGE 1




reviewed and approved by all Member Unit agencies. (Please refer to the January 25, 2010
Board package for all documents under consideration for approval).

The changes to the previous documents reflect more of a change in the approach to the
approvals for funding and construction of the Second Pipeline Project. Notably, the approvals
will occur in two phases. Phase one is for all Member Units to approve COMB's issuance of
bonds in the amount of $11M and the Bond Indemnification Agreement, and for the COMB
Board to approve the Preliminary Official Statement, Joint Participation Agreements with GWD
and the City, all related bond documents, the MWD Contribution Agreement, and the Bond
Indemnification Agreement. The COMB Board will also authorize the sale of the bonds, but not
until after bids are received and the lowest bid is determined to be responsive and acceptable.
This approval and authorization has been rescheduled for the February 22, 2010 COMB Board
meeting.

Staff is recommending to wait to rebid the project until after the financial documents are
approved and the bond issuance authorized. Once the new bids are received, if the lowest
qualified bid is determined to be responsive and acceptable, Phase 2 will be for COMB to
approve a second resolution to approve the Second Pipeline Project, approve award the
contract to the apparent low bidder, execute MWD'’s Contribution Agreement in final form, and
approve a Project Indemnification Agreement with ID No.1. COMB's approval of the second
resolution is tentatively scheduled for April 27, 2010. Because the construction contract will be
more than $1,000,000, award of the contract must also be approved by all Member Units prior
to COMB's approval or ratified after COMB’s approval. Phase 2 approvals will be rescheduled
for Board meetings during April 2010. Sale of the bonds for the 2nd Pipeline Project will occur
after COMB and all Member Units have approved the lowest bid and the construction contract.
It is anticipated that the bonds will be sold in May 2010. A Notice to Proceed will be issued as
soon as the bond proceeds and MWD’s cash contribution are received by COMB.

Joint Participation Agreements (JPA)

The JPAs for the City and GWD have been reviewed and updated. Each is now consistent with
all other documents and they authorize the City’s and GWD’s financing of the Second Pipeline
Project through the issuance of a COMB bond.

MWD Contribution Agreement

There were only minor revisions made to this agreement and the revisions did not change the
intent or contractual obligations of MWD regarding self-funding its share of the Second Pipeline
Project. The MWD Contribution Agreement is to be approved in substantially the same form by
the COMB and MWD Boards at this time. The execution of the Contribution Agreement will
occur following COMB'’s and the Member Units’ approval the project and award of the lowest
qualified bid by the COMB Board at the COMB April 27th Board meeting (date is tentative).
MWD must also authorize execution of the Contribution Agreement.

Indemnification Agreement(s)

A change in direction was agreed to by all Managers and Attorneys regarding the
Indemnification Agreement(s). The primary change was to have two Indemnification
Agreements — one for the bond and one for the project. The Bond Indemnification Agreement
will provide indemnification for all non-bonding agencies, namely MWD, ID No.1 and CVWD,
from the bonding participants, which are COMB, the City, and GWD, for the issuance of an

ITEM# 9

PAGE __ A




$11M COMB Bond. This new indemnification agreement will replace three separate
indemnification agreements for MWD, CVWD and ID No.1.

The Project Indemnification Agreement will be between COMB and ID No.1 to indemnify ID No.
1 from any liability associated with the acceptance of the lowest bid, award of the construction
contract, and construction of the Second Pipeline Project. The liability concern is valid and a
separate agreement is justified as this project will cost in excess of $1M. It will provide
construction claim protection.

COMB Resolution 497

The COMB resolution authorizes COMB to proceed with the issuance of bonds for the Second
Pipeline Project. However, they will not be sold until the following conditions have been met:

« The approval of an acceptable and responsive bid by all financially participating Second
Pipeline Project agencies.

« The execution of separate resolutions by all Boards, including COMB, authorizing the
approval of Second Pipeline Project construction project and contract.

o Approval of the Project Indemnification Agreement with 1D No.1.

Approval Documents

The documents to be considered for approval today are attached and consist of the following:
COMB's Resolution 497approving the issuance of bonds for $11M.

Preliminary Official Statement and all related legal bond documents.

Joint Participation Agreements with GWD and the City.

MWD Contribution Agreement, in substantially the same form, whereby MWD commits to self
funding its proportionate share of the Second Pipeline construction costs.

Bond Indemnification Agreement indemnifying MWD, CVWD and ID No.1 from any financial

contractual obligation associated with the issuance of the 2010A Revenue Bonds for the
Second Pipeline Project.

Respectfully’ submitted,

Kate Rees
General Manager

kr.comb/2010 rev bond_022210_COMB bond approval.mmo

ITEM#__ ¥

PAGE




RESOLUTION NO. 497

RESOLUTION OF THE CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE
BOARD AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED $11,000,000
AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF REVENUE BONDS AND
APPROVING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF CERTAIN
DOCUMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH AND CERTAIN OTHER
MATTERS

A. The Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board (“COMB”), which was created
pursuant to the 1996 Amended and Restated Agreement for the Establishment of a Board of Control
to Operate and Maintain the Cachuma Project — Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board, dated
as of May 23, 1996, by and between the Carpinteria County Water District, the Goleta Water
District, the Montecito Water District, the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District,
Improvement District No. 1 and the City of Santa Barbara (as such agreement may from time to time
be amended or supplemented in accordance with its terms, the “Joint Powers Agreement”), has
determined to undertake the acquisition and construction of the South Coast Conduit Upper Reach
Reliability Project (the “Second Pipeline Project”).

B. COMB has determined that it is desirable to issue revenue bonds (“COMB Revenue
Bonds™) to pay a portion of the costs of the Second Pipeline Project.

C. COMB proposes to enter into Joint Participation Agreements with the Goleta Water
District (“Goleta WD) and the City of Santa Barbara (the “City of Santa Barbara”) which obligate
such members to pay a percentage share of principal of and interest on the COMB Revenue Bonds.

D. COMB proposes to enter into a Contribution Agreement with the Montecito Water
District (“Montecito WD”) which obligates Montecito WD to self-fund a percentage share of Second
Pipeline Project costs.

E. COMB is not proposing to enter into any financing agreement with the Santa Ynez
River Water Conservation District-Improvement District No. 1 (“ID No. 1”) or the Carpinteria
Valley Water District (“Carpinteria VWD”), no amounts with respect to the COMB Revenue Bonds
will be payable by ID No. 1 or by Carpinteria VWD, no amounts with respect to the Second Pipeline
Project will be payable by ID No. 1 and Carpinteria Valley WD is currently not obligated to pay any
amount with respect to the Second Pipeline Project.

F. Goleta WD, the City of Santa Barbara, Carpinteria VWD, Montecito WD and ID
No. 1 have each ratified the issuance of the COMB Revenue Bonds as required under Section 1.3 of
the Joint Powers Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of COMB that:

1. The Indenture of Trust, in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit A and,
upon execution as authorized below, made a part hereof as though set forth in full herein, be and the
same is hereby approved. The President or Vice President of the Board and Secretary of the Board or
the General Manager of COMB are hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver the
Indenture of Trust with such changes, insertions and omissions as may be approved by the officer

ITEM# %

24598-0004
DOCSOC/1305811v12/0 PAGE ({




executing the same, including changes requested by rating agencies or bond insurers, said execution
being conclusive evidence of such approval.

2. The Contribution Agreement with respect to Montecito WD, in substantially the form
attached hereto as Exhibit B and, upon execution as authorized below, made a part hereof as though
set forth in full herein, be and the same is hereby approved. The President or Vice President of the
Board and Secretary of the Board or the General Manager of COMB are hereby authorized and
directed to execute and deliver such Contribution Agreement with such changes, insertions and
omissions as may be approved by the officer executing the same, including changes requested by
rating agencies or bond insurers, said execution being conclusive evidence of such approval.

3. The Joint Participation Agreement with respect to Goleta WD, in substantially the
form attached hereto as Exhibit C and, upon execution as authorized below, made a part hereof as
though set forth in full herein, be and the same is hereby approved. The President or Vice President
of the Board and Secretary of the Board or the General Manager of COMB are hereby authorized and
directed to execute and deliver such Joint Participation Agreement with such changes, insertions and
omissions as may be approved by the officer executing the same, including changes requested by
rating agencies or bond insurers, said execution being conclusive evidence of such approval.

4. The Joint Participation Agreement with respect to the City of Santa Barbara, in
substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit D and, upon execution as authorized below, made a
part hereof as though set forth in full herein, be and the same is hereby approved. The President or
Vice President of the Board and Secretary of the Board or the General Manager of COMB are hereby
authorized and directed to execute and deliver such Joint Participation Agreement, with such
changes, insertions and omissions as may be approved by the officer executing the same, including
changes requested by rating agencies or bond insurers, said execution being conclusive evidence of
such approval.

5. The Purchase Contract with Citigroup Global Markets Inc., in substantially the form
attached hereto as Exhibit E and, upon execution as authorized below, made a part hereof as though
set forth in full herein, be and the same is hereby approved. The General Manager of COMB is
hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver the Purchase Contract with such changes,
insertions and omissions as may be approved by the officer executing the same, said execution being
conclusive evidence of such approval; provided, however, that in no event shall the principal amount
exceed $11,000,000 nor shall the underwriting discount exceed 1.5% nor shall the net interest cost
exceed 6% per annum.

6. The Continuing Disclosure Agreement with The Bank of New York Mellon Trust
Company, N.A., in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit F and, upon execution as
authorized below, made a part hereof as though set forth in full herein, be and the same is hereby
approved. The President or Vice President and the Secretary of the Board or the General Manager of
COMB is hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver the Continuing Disclosure
Agreement with such changes, insertions and omissions as may be approved by the officers
executing the same, said execution being conclusive evidence of such approval.

7. The preparation and distribution of the Preliminary Official Statement, in
substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit G, be and the same is hereby approved. The
General Manager of COMB is hereby authorized to sign a certificate pursuant to Rule 15¢2-12
promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 relating to the Preliminary Official

DOCSOC/1305811v12/024598-0004

PAGE S

2 ITEM# 8




Statement; provided, however, that such certificate shall not include a certification as to appendices
relating to Goleta WD or the City of Santa Barbara. The President or Vice President of the Board or
General Manager of COMB is hereby authorized and directed to execute, approve and deliver the
final Official Statement in the form of the Preliminary Official Statement which, upon execution as
authorized below, is made a part hereof as though set forth in full herein, with such changes,
insertions and omissions as the officer or officers executing said document may require or approve,
such approval to be conclusively evidenced by the execution and delivery thereof. The underwriter
is hereby authorized to distribute copies of said Preliminary Official Statement to persons who may
be interested in the initial purchase of the Bonds and is directed to deliver copies of any final Official
Statement to all actual initial purchasers of the Bonds.

8. The Board of Directors of COMB hereby authorizes the General Manager to select a
municipal bond insurer to insure payments of interest on and principal of the Bonds so long as the
General Manager determines that obtaining the municipal bond insurance policy provided thereby
will result in a lower interest rate or yield to maturity on the Bonds. Bond Counsel is hereby directed
to make all changes to the Indenture, the Joint Participation Agreements, the Purchase Contract, the
Preliminary Official Statement and the Continuing Disclosure Agreement as are necessary to reflect
the selection of a municipal bond insurer and the reasonable comments thereof.

9. The Board of Directors of COMB hereby authorizes the General Manager to select a
municipal bond insurer to provide a reserve fund surety bond to be deposited into the reserve fund for
the Bonds so long as the General Manager determines that obtaining the reserve fund surety bond
will be cost effective to COMB. Bond Counsel is hereby directed to make all changes to the
Indenture, the Joint Participation Agreements, the Purchase Contract, the Preliminary Official
Statement and the Continuing Disclosure Agreement as are necessary to reflect the selection of a
reserve fund surety bond provider and the reasonable comments thereof. The President or Vice
President of the Board or the General Manager of COMB are hereby authorized to execute and
deliver any customary agreement with the municipal bond insurer providing the reserve fund surety
bond. '

10. The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., Los Angeles, California is
hereby appointed to act as Trustee under the Indenture of Trust.

11. The Indemnification Agreement, in substantially the form attached hereto as
Exhibit H and, upon execution as authorized below, made a part hereof as though set forth in full
herein, be and the same is hereby approved. The President or Vice President of the Board and
Secretary of the Board are hereby authorized and directed to execute and attest such Indemnification
Agreement with such changes, insertions and omissions as may be approved by the officer executing
the same, including changes requested by rating agencies or bond insurers, said execution being
conclusive evidence of such approval.

12. The General Manager, the President, the Vice President, the Secretary and any other
proper officer of COMB, acting singly, be and each of them hereby is authorized and directed to
execute and deliver any and all documents and instruments (including additional indemnification
agreements) and to do and cause to be done any and all acts and things necessary or proper for
carrying out the transactions contemplated by the Indenture of Trust, the Contribution Agreement,
the Joint Participation Agreements, the Purchase Contract, the Continuing Disclosure Agreement, the
Indemnification Agreement and this resolution.

3 ITEM # ?

DOCSOC/1305811v12/024598-0004

PAGE &




13. Unless otherwise defined herein, all terms used herein and not otherwise defined shall
have the meanings given such terms in the Indenture of Trust unless the context otherwise clearly
requires.

14. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Cachuma
Operation and Maintenance Board, at a Regular Board Meeting held on the 22nd day of February,
2010 by the following vote:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT/ABSTAIN:

President of the Board
(SEAL)

ATTEST:

Secretary of the Board

A ITEM#___ 3

DOCSOC/1305811v12/024598-0004 PAGE 7




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: February 22, 2010
TO: Members of the Board
FROM: Kate Rees, General Manager
RE: PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO COMB JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT

RECOMMENDATIONS:

None at this time. For information only.

DISCUSSION:

At the request of two COMB Directors at the January 25, 2010 Board meeting and in two letters
from ID No. 1, three amendments to the 1996 Amended and Restated Agreement for the
Establishment of a Board of Control to Operate and Maintain the Cachuma Project — Cachuma
Operation and Maintenance Board (COMB JPA) were requested for considered at the February
22™ meeting. Counsel Hair has prepared the following draft amendments for the Board’s
information (attached).

1) Amend JPA to modify unanimous approval provision for COMB obligations in excess
of $1,000,000

2) Amend JPA to either define fish related activities as water rights related or require a
unanimous approval for COMB to undertake fish projects or fish related activities in
the Lower Santa Ynez River

3) Amend JPA to allow withdrawal of the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District,
ID No. 1 from COMB by mutual agreement

Any amendment to the COMB JPA must be approved and executed by all parties to the
Agreement. COMB is not a party so any action regarding approval of the proposed
amendments must be taken by the COMB Member Units.

Respectfully submitted,
v g

Kate Rees
General Manager

Attachments

KR.comb/admin/board memos/022210_com€)TpEMeﬁments.mmo q
e

PAGE {
e



2010 AMENDMENT TO THE 1996 AMENDED AND
RESTATED AGREEMENT FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT
OF A BOARD OF CONTROL TO OPERATE AND MAINTAIN
THE CACHUMA PROJECT—CACHUMA OPERATION AND
MAINTENANCE BOARD

This Amendment to the 1996 Amended and Restated Agreement for the
Establishment of a Board of Control to Operate and Maintain the Cachuma
Project—Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board (COMB) is made effective
, 2010 by and between the Carpinteria Valley Water District,
the Goleta Water District, the Montecito Water District, the City of Santa Barbara,
and the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District
Number One (ID No. 1) (COMB Member Units) to modify the unanimous consent
provision for COMB obligations over $1,000,000.

RECITALS

A. The parties to this Agreement are the parties to the 1996 Amended
and Restated Agreement for the Establishment of a Board of Control to Operate and
Maintain the Cachuma Project—Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board
(COMB JPA)

B. The parties desire to amend certain provisions of the COMB JPA as
provided in Article IV, Section 4.7, to facilitate the undertaking and funding of
capital improvement projects when paid for by only certain COMB Member Units.

AGREEMENT
Section 1.3 (h) of Article 1 is amended to read as follows:

(h) the unanimous consent of the representatives of all of
the parties shall be required for the Cachuma Operation
and Maintenance Board to take action on the following
matters:

1) Approval of a Cachuma Project Master
Contract Amendment, Renewal or Extension;

11) A matter involving the water rights of any
party;

iii)  Acceptance of Operation and Maintenance of
Bradbury Dam and the Outlet Works, from
the United States.

10473843 DRAFT 2/22/10 ITEM # ﬁ Q.
PAGE [




[ADD NEW PROVISION TO THIS SECTION]

the unanimous consent of the representatives of only
those parties who have agreed to be responsible for
funding any capital improvement project over $1,000,000
shall be required for the project to be undertaken by
COMB. The non-funding COMB Member Units shall be
fully indemnified by COMB and the funding parties.

This Agreement may be executed by the parties in separate counterparts,
each of which when so executed and delivered shall be an original, but all such

counterparts together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

In all other respects, the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect as
adopted.

[Signature Blocks for all parties]

ITEM# _ Ta
? PAGE __2




2010 AMENDMENT TO THE 1996 AMENDED AND
RESTATED AGREEMENT FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT
OF A BOARD OF CONTROL TO OPERATE AND MAINTAIN
THE CACHUMA PROJECT—CACHUMA OPERATION AND
MAINTENANCE BOARD

This Amendment to the 1996 Amended and Restated Agreement for the
Establishment of a Board of Control to Operate and Maintain the Cachuma
Project—Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board (COMB) is made effective
, 2010 by and between the Carpinteria Valley Water District,
the Goleta Water District, the Montecito Water District, the City of Santa Barbara,
and the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District
Number One (ID No. 1) (COMB Member Units) to require a unanimous consent for
COMB to carry out fisheries activities on the Lower Santa Ynez River.

RECITALS

A. The parties to this Agreement are the parties to the 1996 Amended
and Restated Agreement for the Establishment of a Board of Control to Operate and
Maintain the Cachuma Project—Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board
(COMB JPA).

B. The parties desire to amend certain provisions of the COMB JPA as
provided in Article IV, Section 4.7 to limit the operation of fisheries projects by the
Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board.

AGREEMENT
Section 1.3 (h) of Article 1 is amended to read as follows:

(h) the unanimous consent of the representatives of all of
the parties shall be required for the Cachuma Operation
and Maintenance Board to take action on the following
matters:

1) Approval of a Cachuma Project Master
Contract Amendment, Renewal or Extension;

11) A matter involving the water rights of any
party, which by definition includes any fish
related activity in the Lower Santa Ynez
River;

111) [OR] The wundertaking of any and all
fisheries improvement projects or fish
related activities in the Lower Santa Ynez
River.

10473843(2) DRAFT 2/22/10 iITEM # i 19
PAGE ’




1iv)  Acceptance of Operation and Maintenance of
Bradbury Dam and the Outlet Works, from
the United States:

[ADD NEW PROVISION TO THIS SECTION]

the unanimous consent of the representatives of only
those parties who have agreed to be responsible for
funding any capital improvement project over $1,000,000
shall be required for the project to be undertaken by
COMB. The non-funding COMB Member Units shall be
fully indemnified by COMB and the funding parties.

This Agreement may be executed by the parties in separate counterparts,
each of which when so executed and delivered shall be an original, but all such
counterparts together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

In all other respects, the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect as
adopted.

[Signature Blocks for all parties]

, ITEM# 9L
PAGE 2




2010 AMENDMENT TO THE 1996 AMENDED
AND RESTATED AGREEMENT FOR THE
ESTABLISHMENT OF A BOARD OF CONTROL
TO OPERATE AND MAINTAIN THE CACHUMA PROJECT—
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

This Amendment to the 1996 Amended and Restated Agreement for the
Establishment of a Board of Control to Operate and Maintain the Cachuma
Project—Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board (COMB) is made effective
, 2010 by and between the Carpinteria Valley Water District,
the Goleta Water District, the Montecito Water District, the City of Santa Barbara,
and the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District
Number One (ID No. 1) (COMB Member Units) to effectuate the withdrawal of ID
No. 1 from COMB.

RECITALS

A. The parties to this Agreement are the parties to the 1996 Amended
and Restated Agreement for the establishment of a Board of Control to Operate and
maintain the Cachuma Project—Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board
(COMB JPA).

B. ID No. 1 has expressed a desire to withdraw from COMB and the
remaining COMB Member Units have agreed to this withdrawal pursuant to the
terms and conditions of this Agreement.

C. The parties desire to add a provision to the COMB JPA to facilitate the
withdrawal of ID No. 1 and to insure the continuing obligation of ID No. 1 for the
repayment of revenue bonds and such other continuing obligations as are provided
for in this Agreement.

D. ID No. 1 is obligated for repayment of a portion of the Cachuma
Operation and Maintenance Board Revenue Bonds (Member Agency Projects) Series
2004A; and is party to the following documents: Amendment No. 1 to the Joint
Participation Agreement No. 1 between the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance
Board and the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District
Number One; Amendment No. 1 to the Joint Participation Agreement No. 2
between Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board and the Santa Ynez River
Water Conservation District, Improvement District Number One and all supporting
agreements including the indenture of trust for said revenue bonds.

E. ID No. 1 is obligated for repayment of a portion of the Bradbury Dam
Safety of Dams Repayment Agreement between the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation
and the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board

ITEMg ¢
10473779 DRAFT 2/22/10 PAGE /




AGREEMENT
[ADD NEW PROVISION TO JPA]

1. ID No. 1 shall withdraw as a member of COMB on
, 2010

2. Notwithstanding the withdrawal, ID No. 1 shall continue to be
responsible for the repayment of all obligations it has under the Cachuma
Operation and Maintenance Board Revenue Bonds referred to in Recital D.

3. Notwithstanding the withdrawal, ID No. 1 shall continue to be
responsible for the repayment of all obligations it has under the Bradbury Dam
Safety of Dams Repayment Agreement referred to in Recital E.

4. Upon the effective date of withdrawal, ID No. 1 shall have no further
responsibility for any obligations or activities that may be carried out by COMB, nor
will it retain any voting power with regard to COMB’s obligations or activities.

5. Upon the effective date of withdrawal, COMB shall have no further
responsibilities to ID No. 1 under the 1996 Agreement Regarding Cachuma Project
Water Rates and Administration.

6. COMB shall continue to provide water accounting and administration
services to ID No. 1 regarding water exchanges under the Santa Ynez River/State
Water Project Exchange Agreement and for the Cachuma Project Renewal Fund
and Warren Act Trust Fund.

7. Carpinteria Valley Water District, Goleta Water District, Montecito
Water District, and the City of Santa Barbara shall continue to be members of
COMB pursuant to this Agreement, as may be amended from time to time.

This Agreement may be executed by the parties in separate counterparts,
each of which when so executed and delivered shall be an original, but all such
counterparts together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

In all other respects, the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect as
adopted.

[Signature Blocks for all parties]

10473779 DRAFT 2/22/10 2
PAGE ___ 2

ITEM#  Yc




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: February 22, 2010
TO: Members of the Board
FROM: Kate Rees, General Manager
RE: 2" Pipeline Project — Transfer to City of Santa Barbara

RECOMMENDATIONS:

1. Approve assignment of the Proposition 50 Subgrant Agreement to the City of Santa
Barbara for construction of the South Coast Conduit Upper Reach Reliability Project
(2" Pipeline Project), contingent upon the final assignment agreement being
acceptable to COMB'’s General Counsel, and authorize the General Manager, acting
on behalf of COMB, to sign the assignment agreement once it is acceptable to both
parties.

2. Authorize the General Manager, acting on behalf of COMB, to request a project
assignment agreement between COMB and the Santa Barbara County Water
Agency assigning COMB’s Proposition 50 2" Pipeline Project and all of its
responsibilities under the Subgrant Agreement to a third party, the City of Santa
Barbara.

3. Authorize the General Manager to take whatever steps are necessary to transfer all
engineering designs/plans/specs, easement licenses, access agreements, permits,
or other authorizations to the City of Santa Barbara for construction of the 2

Pipeline Project.

DISCUSSION:

The 1996 Amended and Restated Agreement for the Establishment of a Board of Control to
Operate and Maintain the Cachuma Project — Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board
(COMB JPA) contains a provision that requires a unanimous consent by the COMB Board and
ratification by resolution by all parties to the Agreement for the issuance of bonds, notes, letters
of credit or other indebtedness in excess of $1,000,000.

On January 19, 2010, the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, ID No. 1 (ID No. 1)
withheld approval of the COMB bond issuance for $11.4 million to fund the construction of the
2™ pPipeline Project, unless the COMB Board agreed to amend its JPA to preclude COMB from
carrying out any fish project or fish related activity in the Lower Santa Ynez River, and from any
activity related to the water rights of the downstream interests. This action effectively stopped
COMB from issuing the bond or constructing the 2" Pipeline Project, even though ID No. 1 was
not obligated to pay for any costs associated with the 2" Pipeline Project.

ITEM#__ 1O

sy

PAGE !



The three Member Units who have agreed to fund the Project through COMB are the Goleta
Water District (GWD), the City of Santa Barbara (City), and the Montecito Water District (MWD).
These agencies are committed to funding construction of the 2" Pipeline Project, which is
essential to assure the continued reliability of Cachuma water deliveries to the south coast
Member Units. In addition, if the Project is not constructed, $3.2 million in Prop 50 grant funds
will be lost, and COMB would be at risk with regard to meeting its contractual obligations under
its Proposition 50 Subgrant Agreement with the County Water Agency and the Master
Agreement with the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB).

Therefore, the City of Santa Barbara is considering issuing a bond for the full amount of this
project with financial participation of GWD and MWD, and contracting for its construction. GWD
and MWD Boards are currently considering this proposal, but preliminary discussions at the
staff level indicate they would be interested in transferring the project to the City in order to get
the 2" Pipeline Project constructed.

For this to occur, several actions would need to be taken by the COMB Board, among them:

1) An assignment of the Project to the City would require a written assignment
agreement between COMB and the City. The City must agree to assume all of
COMB's responsibilities under the Prop 50 Subgrant Agreement, the MOU for grant
administration, the IRWM Implementation Grant Agreement, and all related
obligations. In return, COMB must assign its rights to reimbursement of project costs
under those same agreements. If the GWD and MWD Boards agree to this proposed
project transfer, an assignment agreement will be drawn up for approval by COMB
and the City of Santa Barbara.

2) A project assignment agreement between COMB and the Santa Barbara County
Water Agency assigning COMB'’s Proposition 50 2" Pipeline Project and all of its
responsibilities under the Subgrant Agreement to a third party, the City of Santa
Barbara, would need to be executed between COMB and the County Water Agency.
Once the assignment agreement between COMB and the City is executed, the
County Water Agency Agreement can also be executed. The County Water Agency
is not obligated to approve project assignments, and if not approved, COMB must
complete the 2" pipeline Project and pay $5 million in matching funds. However,
preliminary discussions with County Water Agency management indicated they
would have no objection to this assignment. It is unknown at this time what, if any,
approvals would be required by the SWRCB.

3) COMB would need to transfer all engineering designs/plans/specs, easement
licenses, access agreements, permits, or other authorizations to the City of Santa
Barbara for construction of the 2" Pipeline Project. This is administrative and should
pose no problem.

To facilitate the process and the needed approvals to transfer construction of the 2™ Pipeline
Project to the City of Santa Barbara so that the Project can be constructed as soon as possible,
staff is requesting broad authorization to sign and execute the necessary agreements on behalf
of COMB, and transfer the engineering designs/plans/specs, easement licenses, access
agreements, and permits, to the City as needed.

R Il bmitted,
Wm © ITEM #
PAGE

1O
L

Kate Rees

General Manager
KR.comb/admin/board memos/022210_2" pipeline transfer to City.mmo



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: February 22, 2010
TO: Members of the Board of Directors
FROM: Kate Rees, General Manager

Tim Robinson, Sr. Resources Scientist

RE: Notices Of Completion — El Jaro Creek Rancho San Julian and
Quiota Creek Crossing Six Fish Passage Projects

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve Notices of Completion for the El Jaro Creek Rancho San Julian and Quiota Creek
Crossing 6 Fish Passage Projects.

DISCUSSION:
In November 2009, the COMB Operating Committee and staff recommended that a Notice of
Completion (NOC) be approved and filed with the County of Santa Barbara for completed

steelhead fish passage projects. The Board approved an NOC for the El Jaro Creek Cross
Creek Ranch Project at its December 21, 2010 meeting and it was duly filed.

The El Jaro Creek Rancho San Julian and Quiota Creek Crossing 6 Fish Passage Projects
were deemed fully completed on March 13, 2009. Staff requests approval of the attached
Notices of Completion for these projects.

Respectfully submitted,

Kate Rees

General Manager

Attachments

KR.comb/admin/board memos/022210_NOCs EJ Rancho San Julian & Quiota 6.mmo

ITEM#__ 11

PAGE !




RECORDING REQUESTED BY
AND WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:

Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board
3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA 93105-2017

THIS SPACE RESERVED FOR RECORDER
ONLY
(Gov. Code §27361.6)

Exempt from recording fee pursuant to
Government Code §61032

NOTICE OF COMPLETION

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT:

1.

2.

The undersigned is an owner/agent of the interest or estate stated below.
The full name of the agent is Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board.

The full name of the owners are County of Santa Barbara, James J Mitchell Trust, and
Palmer G. Jackson Trust.

The full address of the agent is 3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara CA 93105-2017

The nature of the interest or estate is: Improved fish passage for southern steelhead and
stabilize the stream channel and banks within the project area.

A work improvement on the property herein described was completed and the Owner
accepted the project as complete as authorized by the Agent’s governing body (Cachuma
Operation and Maintenance Board) on March 13, 2009, which is the completion date
pursuant to California Civil Code Section 3086. The work completed was to assist the
Bureau of Reclamation in complying with a Biological Opinion issued by the National
Marine Fisheries Service pursuant to the Federal Endangered Species Act. The project
improved fish passage for southern steelhead by replacing a damaged low flow crossing and
temporary bridge with a 48-foot bottomless arched culvert and installing four grade control
weirs that served to create pool habitat and vegetated rock slope protection. The project area
was re-vegetated with native plants.

The name of the contractor is Schock Contracting Corp.
The name of the project engineer is Mike Garello, P.E., HDR FishPro.

The project location is approximately 5 miles south of the city of Santa Ynez on Refugio
Road in Santa Barbara County (34° 33.674’N; 120° 5.19°W).

ITEM# __ 11
PAGE ___ &




Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board

Date Kathleen Rees, General Manager

CERTIFICATION MADE UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY (CCP 2015.5)

I certify (or declare) under penalty or perjury under the laws of the State of California that the
foregoing is true and correct:

Kathleen Rees, General Manager Date and Place

State of California, County of

On before me,

Date Here insert Name and Title of the Officer

personally appeared

Name(s) of Signer(s)

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence
to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to

the within instrument and acknowledged to me that
he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their
authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their
signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the
entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted,
executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the

laws of the State of California that the foregoing
paragraph is true and correct.

Place Notary Seal Above

OPTIONAL

Though the information below is not required by law, it may prove valuable to persons replying on the document and

could prevent fraudulent removal and reattachment of this form to another document.
Description of Attached Document

Title or Type of Document:

Document Date: Number of Pages:

Signer(s) Other Than Named Above:

ITEM #
PAGE




RECORDING REQUESTED BY
AND WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:

Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board
3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA 93105-2017

THIS SPACE RESERVED FOR RECORDER
ONLY
(Gov. Code §27361.6)

Exempt from recording fee pursuant to
Government Code §61032

NOTICE OF COMPLETION

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT:

1.

2.

The undersigned is an owner/agent of the interest or estate stated below.

The full name of the agent is Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board.

The full name of the owner is Poett et al Trust.

The full address of the agent is 3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara CA 93105-2017
The nature of the interest or estate is: Improved fish passage for southern steelhead.

A work improvement on the property herein described was completed and the Owner
accepted the project as complete as authorized by the Agent’s governing body (Cachuma
Operation and Maintenance Board) on March 13, 2009, which is the completion date
pursuant to California Civil Code Section 3086. The work completed was to assist the
Bureau of Reclamation in complying with a Biological Opinion issued by the National
Marine Fisheries Service pursuant to the Federal Endangered Species Act. The project
improved fish passage for southern steelhead by installing a 62-foot long fish ladder to allow
passage for juvenile and adult fish throughout the full range of the established fish passage
flows.

The name of the contractor is C. A. Larsen Co..
The name of the project engineer is Mike Garello, P.E., HDR FishPro.

The project is located 7.5 miles north on Hwy 1 from the Hwy 101 intersection near Gaviota
Pass (34.537N, 120.349W) in the County of Santa Barbara.

ITEM# ||
PAGE Y




Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board

Date Kathleen Rees, General Manager

CERTIFICATION MADE UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY (CCP 2015.5)

I certify (or declare) under penalty or perjury under the laws of the State of California that the
foregoing is true and correct:

Kathleen Rees, General Manager Date and Place

State of California, County of

On before me,
Date Here insert Name and Title of the Officer

personally appeared

Name(s) of Signer(s)

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence
to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to
the within instrument and acknowledged to me that
he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their
authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their
signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the
entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted,
executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the
laws of the State of California that the foregoing
paragraph is true and correct.

Place Notary Seal Above

OPTIONAL

Though the information below is not required by law, it may prove valuable to persons replying on the document and
could prevent fraudulent removal and reattachment of this form to another document.

Description of Attached Document

Title or Type of Document:

Document Date: Number of Pages:

Signer(s) Other Than Named Above:

ITEM # L]

PAGE S




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: February 22, 2010
TO: Operating Committee
FROM: Kate Rees, General Manager

Janet Gingras, Administrative Manager

RE: COMB FY 2009-10 EXCESS BUDGET ASSESSMENTS

RECOMMENDATION:

1. Use excess budget assessments from FY 2009-10 to fund the SCC Delivery System
Cost/Benefit Analysis authorized by the COMB Board for $80,000.

2. Refund the balance of excess budget assessments to the Cachuma Member Units.

DISCUSSION:

Attached is a worksheet which outlines the budget assessments affiliated with the original
annual $1.1 million debt service, which is currently a line item in the COMB FY 2009-10 Budget
approved by the Board in June 2009. Quarterly budget assessments have been made for the
entire budget, including this line item, while waiting for the final outcome of the bond issuance.

Because the 2009 CIP Project is now just the 2" Pipeline Project, and if COMB issues a bond
for the Project, the debt service repayment will be reduced to approximately $650,000 annually
and will be paid by the Goleta Water District and the City of Santa Barbara only. Quarterly
assessments for that line item have resulted in a disproportional excess of money collected.
Assuming assessments for all four quarters, there would be about $248,000 available to use for
other COMB work.

Staff is proposing utilizing $80,000 of the excess assessments to complete the SCC Delivery
System Cost/Benefit Analysis. In July 2009, the COMB Board authorized a special assessment
of $80,000 to carry out the Cost Benefit Analysis to evaluate and determine if the current water
entitlement cost distribution for COMB capital improvement projects is equitable, or if another
cost distribution formula should be used in light of changes in the use of the SCC delivery
system over time, capacity issues, and other potential inequities. This was to be done after the
COMB bond was issued. However, given the long delay in approving the bond, it is
recommended that this analysis move forward. The Operating Committee supports this
proposed use of the funds.

Although there are other potential uses for the remaining funds, at the request of the Operating
Committee it is further recommended that the balance of the excess assessments be refunded

to the Member Units.

kr.COMB/admin/board memos/022210_FY 09-10 excess budget Ea_sigeEésment.mmo l 2

M #
PAGE J




